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PIMCO
2025

34,289 5.61
30,570 5.00
19,000 3.11
5,726 0.94
2,636 0.43
1,840 0.30
94,061 15.39
6,088 1.00
1,111 0.18
1,013 0.17
21 0.00
8,233 1.35
81 0.01
2,139 0.35
750 0.12
2,889 0.47
47,205 7.72
10,336 1.69
7,121 1.16
6,534 1.07
5,666 0.93
5,103 0.83
4,639 0.76
3,657 0.60
3,303 0.54
3,008 0.49
2,489 0.41
1,468 0.24
1,312 0.21
1,004 0.16
710 0.12
708 0.12
509 0.08
104,772 17.14
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9,385 1.54
6,664 1.09
5,878 0.96
5,706 0.93
5,551 0.91
2,317 0.38
1,870 0.31
1,327 0.22
392 0.06
0 0.00
39,090 6.39
84,897 13.89
25,701 4.20
5,123 0.84
5,108 0.84
2,522 0.41
123,351 20.18
348,990 57.08
44,782 7.32
202 0.03
64,454 10.54
30,119 4.93
636 0.10
367 0.06
241 0.04
176 0.03
146 0.02
97 0.02
50 0.01
96,286 15.75
54 0.01
146 0.02
862,645 141.10
251,281 41.10
611,364
88,532 100.00

30
2025

Fannie Mae, TBA 6.000 | 2055 109,059,743 |108,425,000 110,084,176 18.01
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2 |Fannie Mae, TBA 6.500 | 2055 67,009,086 | 65,450,000 67,486,112 11.04
3 |Natixis New York 4.470 | 2025 62,700,000 | 62,700,000 62,700,000 10.26
4 |Royal Bank of Canada 2.700 | 2025 11 29,330,889 | 40,000,000 29,315,000 4.80
5 |Fannie Mae, TBA 5.500 | 2055 27,918,136 | 28,275,000 28,272,949 4.62
6 |Fannie Mae, TBA 5.000 | 2055 16,620,840 | 17,300,000 16,945,515 2.77
7 |U.S. Treasury Bonds 4.625 | 2054 15 12,963,221 | 12,200,000 11,853,063 1.94
8 |Fannie Mae, TBA 3.000 | 2044 25 9,121,359 | 10,800,000 9,346,893 1.53
Treasury Inflation Protected
9 1.875 | 2034 15 9,470,715 | 9,303,385 9,315,918 1.52
Securities
10 |Freddie Mac 4.000 | 2052 10 8,960,262 9,425,503 8,785,609 1.44
11 |Blackrock European CLO VIII DAC 3.156 | 2036 20 7,827,477 | 7,500,000 8,785,380 1.44
12 |Freddie Mac 2.500 | 2051 9,363,406 | 8,940,607 7,428,574 1.22
13 |Fannie Mae, TBA 4.000 | 2055 7,276,300 7,982,912 7,423,798 1.21
14 |Ginnie Mae, TBA 4.000 {2055 7,228,008 | 7,900,000 7,346,469 1.20
Structured Asset Securities
15 4.8687 | 2036 25 6,873,274 | 6,873,274 6,812,526 1.11
Corporation Mortgage Loan Trust
Treasury Inflation Protected
16 0.125 | 2026 15 6,097,115 | 6,156,226 6,103,567 1.00
Securities
17 |Credit Suisse Mortgage Capital Trust 4.1176 2060 12 27 6,053,157 | 6,053,179 6,033,321 0.99
18 |Madison Park Funding XLVI Ltd. 5.2561 |2034 10 15 5,200,000 | 5,200,000 5,206,000 0.85
19 |Ginnie Mae, TBA 4.500 |2055 5,062,605 | 5,400,000 5,169,801 0.85
20 |Jeronimo Funding DAC 3.408 | 2064 10 25 4,491,137 4,344,172 5,107,820 0.84
21 |Parallel Ltd. 5.3661 | 2034 15 5,100,000 | 5,100,000 5,091,803 0.83
22 |Fannie Mae, TBA 7.000 | 2055 13 5,059,781 | 4,850,000 5,087,796 0.83
23 |Fannie Mae, TBA 5.500 | 2055 4,944,141 | 5,000,000 4,995,536 0.82
24 |Mill City Mortgage Loan Trust 3.250 |2069 10 25 4,860,623 | 5,030,588 4,900,230 0.80
25 |Bain Capital Credit CLO Ltd. 5.3352 | 2034 24 4,900,000 | 4,900,000 4,879,783 0.80
26 |Freddie Mac 5.000 | 2054 4,768,644 | 4,950,541 4,862,336 0.80
27 |BPCE S.A. 6.612 |2027 10 19 4,195,110 | 4,200,000 4,300,637 0.70
28 |Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 3.150 | 2026 4,271,721 4,267,500 4,227,228 0.69
29 |Fremont Home Loan Trust 5.1087 | 2036 25 4,463,298 5,000,000 4,155,617 0.68
Treasury Inflation Protected
30 1.375 | 2033 15 4,112,021 | 4,225,040 4,105,037 0.67
Securities

2025

2025
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2024 12 17 2025

2024 12 27,151,550.47 3,931,816 9.98 1,445
2025 31,556,626.03 4,569,715 10.08 1,460
42,686,823.64 6,181,479 10.21 1,479

48,280,466.93 6,991,494 10.23 1,481

49,643,475.39 7,188,872 10.21 1,479

52,296,914.56 7,573,116 10.27 1,487

56,509,196.64 8,183,097 10.41 1,507

2024 12 3,980,581.93 376,165 9.98 943
2025 4,310,857.23 407,376 10.08 953
8,900,776.32 841,123 10.21 965

14,871,176.98 1,405,326 10.23 967

17,401,727.00 1,644,463 10.21 965

18,687,106.62 1,765,932 10.26 970

22,396,844.92 2,116,502 10.40 983

2025 0 0

2025
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2025 0 0
0 0
2025
2024 12 17
4.10
2025
2024 12 17
4.00
2025
100
2025

10 10

6/137



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooood

MHEEEHD K O 1O OMEEMEOER

CKRIL—FE205 8IS R)

(20241 2R 7B ERNEE 20258 6B EE]

CEEL) EH*EL)
10,50 120
10,401 [~ FEREIER O S KA e

A0 = mAEEE G
10.30¢
10.20+

1010
10.00
g.90}
o0l

2025/3 2025/5

g.?ﬂ T R
20241217 20251

AEEOEE(TOSTEY Se)

WEIL)

10.50

(FRIL—FE2058 TS R)
(2024% 12175 (BRBSIEE) ~2025668%0)
@R

10,440

10,30

10.20F

10,10
10.040
2.9

2801

g.l?ﬂ_ T T
202441217 20251

— B R 0 4 ()
= W AR ()

2025,

2025/3

(CKRL—F20575ET 5 A)
202566 RABIRE. S REMBBIEE A,

(BRI -F20057387 5 R)

2025F 6 AR, AR B ER Ao

N == DO
CRRIL-FE2B5875R)

i:_ 410

Sael

0%

_2%-

-

(202421271 75 (IR ~ 20252 6R%8)
() IR (%) =100x{a—bl.”b

(MBI —F2B58T S R)

6%

ﬁ

§3ys

A%

(202451 28178 (ERAMME) ~ 2025260 5H)

a=2025F6RFRE01 OS5 U ORRE i (SERMOCIRaOSa T Ere AT #)
bB=100Y SMBET S REL-F2E K7 A DUDTIR1 0 ENL, REL—F2E5E57 5 A0 DU TR 10®MIL)

FETEHEDINN (202556 5k 0RE)

<fAA _LE{I108EH>

| ind A LIS T—is f#Es HALE
1 FMNMA TBA 6.0% ALUG 30YR 6.00% | 2055588138 | 18.0%
2 | FNMA TBA 6.5% AUG 20YR 6.50% | 2055%88138 | 11.0%
3| FNMA TBA 5.5% JUL 30YR _550% | 2055577148 | 4.6%
4 | FNMA TBA 5.0% AUG 20YR 5.00% |2055&881389 | 2.8%
5 | US TREASURY BOND 463% | 205458158 | 1.9%
6 | FNAMA TBA 3.0% JUL 20YR 3.00% | 2055470148 1.5%
7 | US TREASURY INFLATE PROT BD 1.88% | 2034FE7/8158 | 1.5%
8 | FMNMA PASS THRU 20YR #SD8256 4,00% |2052F10818| 1.2%
9 | FNMA PASS THRU 20YR #RA4542 250% | 2051&2R18 | 1.2%
10 | FNMA TBA 4.0% JUL 30YR 4.00% | 205578148 1.2%
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2024 12 17 2025

2025
5,444,928 18,962 5,425,966
5,444,928 18,962 5,425,966
2,153,054 0 2,153,054

2,153,054 0 2,153,054
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2024 12 17 2025 30
328
23 103
UFJ 2025
144 .81 94.50
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PIMCO
2025 30
862,737 124,933
666 96
2,265 328
14,125 2,045
62,494 9,050
TBA 420,789 60,934
6,242 904
4,327 627
1,373,645 198,918
13,919 2,016
1,100 159
4,882 707
63,078 9,134
7 1
TBA 676,572 97,974
4 1
1,860 269
306 44
490 71
30 4
3 0
22 3
8 1
762,281 110,386
611,364 88,532
868,077 125,706
13,800 1,998
(291) (42)

92,015 13,325
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14,678 2,126
540,177 78,223
56,509 8,183
2,153
4,175
5,426
6.82 988
10.40 983
129.38 18,736
10.41 1,507
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PIMCO

2024 12 17 2025 30

13,341 1,932
116 17
13,457 1,949
23 3

124 18

17 2

90 13

2 0

11 2

28 4

295 43
13,162 1,906
1,021 148
7,370 1,067
(5.356) (776)
(319) (46)
2,716 393
18,452 2,672
(6,271) (908)
(2,626) (380)
154 22
9,709 1,406
12,425 1,799

25,587 3,705
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PIMCO

2024 12 17 2025 30

13,162 1,906
2,716 393
9,709 1,406

25,587 3,705

0 0
0 0
0 0
122,485 17,737
148,072 21,442
463,292 67,089
611,364 88,532

12

13/137



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooood

PINCO
2024 12 17 2025 30
N
6.34 918
@ 0.12 17
0.36 52
0.48 70
6.82 988
®) 7.57
© 4.00
14,678 2,126
* 1.01
* 1.00
* 3.54

n 0.01

@
©)

©
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PINCO
2024 12 17 2025 30
N
123.64 17,904
@ 3.08 446
2.66 385
5.74 831
129.38 18,736
©) 4.64
540,177 78,223
* 0.01
* 0.00
* 4.55

n 0.01

@
©)
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PIMCO
2024 12 17 2025 30
N
10.00 1,448
(@) 0.19 28
0.22 32
0.41 59
10.41 1,507
©) 4.10
56,509 8,183
* 1.01
* 1.00
* 3.53

n 0.01

@
©)
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2025 30
2003 12
2017 29
PIMCO
2006
1933
1940
PIMCO
US GAAP
ASC 946 US GAAP
US GAAP
2024 12 17
PIMCO 2024 12 17

2025 30
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PIMCO
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PIMCO

PIMCO

BBH BBH
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BBH
2022 FASB Accounting
Standards Update ASU 2022-03 820
ASU 2022-03
820
ASU  2022-03 2024 12 15

2023 12 FASB ASU 2023-09

ASU 2025 12 15
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NYSE

NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE

NYSE NYSE

NYSE

ETF

ETF
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NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

US GAAP
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US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP
US GAAP

ETF

ETF
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NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

OIS LIBOR SOFR
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NYSE

01S SOFR  LIBOR

60
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TIPS
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CBO
CLO
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SMBS

SMBS

10

CBOs

CBOs CLOs

CBOs CLOs
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CBO CLO CDO

CDO

PIK PIK

GNMA

FNMA

FNMA
FHLMC FNMA
FNMA

FNMA
FNMA

FHLMC PCs

FHLMC
PCs
2019 FNMA FHLMC TBA
UMBS
TBA FNMA  FHLMC
TBA

TBA
TBA
FINRA
TBA TBA
TBA TBA
TBA
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PIMCO
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PIMCO
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0TC
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Fed 2022 2023
2024 FRB 2020

30
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PIMCO
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PIMCO
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250,000
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TBA
CFTC FCM
FCM
FCM
1SDA
1SDA
1SDA
1SDA
PIMCO
0.55 0.05 0.40
0.55 0.05 0.40
PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
10
2025 30
PIMCO 5,552 102 1
11
PIMCO
12

10
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2024 12 17
2025 30

«

2,153® 13,801V
s e e
5,445 54,930
reveeereeerersresreeneeneeeser, | e Fesomo
a9® 293)®

8,007 122,485
2024 12 17 2025
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13

14

US GAAP
2025 30

2025 30

15
2025 28
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PIMCO

2025 30

iR B
[T [ “F-Rikdird
b B 141. 1%

&= 1
Altice France 5. A,

9, T due 08/ 15,/ 2028 5 1% ] 150
A=Burg LLC

1L DI0% due 07,/20/2026 737 T3
12-035% doo | 15002028 20039 2,718
Envalior Fimance Gabil

9 BI2% due 0320 2030 L IT3 L 111
Lealand Finance Co. BY

B.AAT% duse  12/30,/2027 1 2
TN due D6,30,/3027 b, 1]
Moreury Aggregator LP

TR due 04/03,/2026 125 ]
Poseidon Bideo SAS

6, 080 dise 03133030 EUR ] hE3
SVF II Pineo (Caymam) LP

60008 due 12/23/2025 5 L00E 1. 008
Syniverse Holdings LLC

11, 2o6% doc 051 352027 L= e
Trunshigm, Inc.

B, TN due 02/28,/2031 1.0 1, 098
Fd p—REEN 8 233
(EFRE 35, 247)

TR LT r AR T

Banes Menite doi Paschi di Siena Sp

1, BTER due 000082020 EUR - 1, 063 1,243
Banco Bilbao Vizcays Argentarin 5.4
5. 381% due 03003,/ 3020 3 L8000 1,855
Banco Santander 5.0
A 3508 dwe 061,711 /2027 Z, -0 2, 19a
5. 052% due 03142028 HIH B3
6, 527N due 11072027 1, R L. 643
Bank of Mova Scotla
5, 390% due 045,08,/ 2028 30 am
Barclays FLC
B3R dise 095 10./3028 a 2
B, A% doo D510/ 2027 1. 200 |
HPCE 5. A
&, 203% due 0014,/2030 450 Hit ]
B, BI2% dwe [OS19/2027 4,200 1o 30
CaizaBank 5 A
6. 624N due 09 13,/2027 eii] 1 E]
CoStar Group, Ioo.
2 8000% dwe 07152030 2, 800 2. 6H
Credit Agricole 5. A
5, G0N dwe 06,'11,/2028 250 251
Credit Opportunities Partners J¥ LLC
6. 5308 dwe 03,/20/2028 1,000 1, 007
Cradit Sulsse Group AG AT1 Clais (k)

50 Rd
Ford Credit Cansdn Co.
6, TTI% due (0152025 CAlr GO0 i
T, 00 due 021002026 1, 600 1.1
Fortitude Group Holdings LLC
6, 2500 e 04,00] S 20R0 3 Ui et}
Goci First Imvestment Co.
5. 200% dwe O1,/20/2030 2, 500 2,554
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PIMCO
2025 30

SEEERE By

(& 51 d] ikt
Goldaan Sachs Group, Ine.
6, AB4%. dise 1024 2029 5 L1000 H 1, 167
NG Groep NV
3, G00%. dhse - 09,703, 2000 ELR: 1, 200 1,4
Intesn Sanpeole Spl
72000 dow | 1°28,/2033 3 thin i bt
Iridium Capital FLC
O, 250 due 06718, 3020 EXE 400 )
Lleyds Banking Group PLC
37508 doe 0111/2027 5 ] 595
5. 462% dee 01,05,/2028 % 500 BOV
LPL Holdings, Imc.
5, o0 dhse 0315,/2030 500 508
Morgan Stanley Bank M. A
5. 0857 due 07/14/2028 1, 00 1, W8
KatWest Groap PLC
B, BEI due 03701/2028 (e 11
B, 631% dive 03/01/2028 J00 J01
5, 6% due 11515,/2028 I, o 1, 1o
Santander Boldimgs USA, Ine.
5 4TI due 0372072079 qoa o7
6,006 due 03/20/2020 doh HlEe]
Santander UE Group Holdings PLC
5. B9 dise (ML115,/2001 1. loa 1. 135
SBA Tower Trust
A B3N dwe 10152028 400 401
Societe Generale 5 A
64T dee 01/ 12/2027 1, 200 1211
SRC Subulk Led
5, D008 duse 027272028 2,000 2,018
Suei Second Investment Co,
A, BTEN e 09°10,"2027 1, 100 1,08
Titanium 21 Boodco Sarl
6, 2308 due 01/14/2031 <) EUR . 708 1630
UBE Growp AG
3, 106% due 08S13,/2030 ] 200 (1]
A 190% due 06,01/ 2031 oo A0
5. 4285 dhue 02082030 400 111
6. AR e 09222020 B0 841
6.32T% dow 12122027 H0 BX2
6. 373 due 07/15/2026 1, D50 1. 051
6, 4438 due 05/11/2028 1. 250 1, 289
Unitl Greup LP
6, S0m. due 021152020 456 441
10, BN duo 02/15,/2028 171 500
VICI Prepertios LP
4, TE0% due 04,01,/2028 e 5o

4B, 550

L T —
Applovin Corp.
B, I25% due 1201,/ 20249 1, BOQ 1,520
Bayer 1L 5. Finance 1T LLC
A 375% due 127153028 2, 600 2,577
Bayer 1L 8. Finaoce LLC
6. 5O diowe 1 1/21/2033 2, Doa 2. 145
Boeing Co.
210N duee 2042026 1.4 1,47
27508 dive 02013026 450 485
6, 2560 dise 05,/01/2027 By 587
6. 05N, disw 05/01,/2020 n 21
6,355, dise DES01/2031 200 18
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Contone Corp.
3,078 dse 02715,/ 2030 3 L0 H 1, 106
A4 GER% due 12015,/2000 1, 52 1,49
CGI, Inc
4. 050N dee 03714/ 2030 1, 600 1. 51B
Doll Internatiossl LLC
& T doe 0401/ 2028 1. 600 1618
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC
5, 15 dise 11505,/2026 300 2
S.RI0N due 11/05,/2026 400 s
Galdersa Fimnance Europe BY
3. 500N dise | D3.720,/2030 EXR 2,500 2. 1
HCA, Ine.
50005 doe 03,/01,/2028 5 e e} 20
5,057 due 03701,/2028 o ™
l=perinl Brands Finance FLC
3, 5O duwe O07,/26,/2026 = 741
JotBlue 2080-1 Class A Pass-Through Trust
4, D00% due 11515,/2032 141 £
LG Enorgy Solution Ltd.
5, 250% dow (7022028 1, DoG 1, 0
Mars, Imc.
o RO deo 053,701,/2028 2,200 228
Microchip Technology, Inc.
5, 0508 due 02,/15,2030 1, 150 1, 187
Hissan Motor Acceptance Co. LLC
5, 006 e 0913,/ 3027 100 L]
Nissan Motor Co. Ltd
AR dee 0001772027 ] 577
A BN due 09717,/2030 HoO T
Rolls-Royee FLC
5, T500% dhee LOV15,2027 &, 700 3, 500
Southerm Gas Corrider CJSC
6, BTSN duwe 00,/24,/2020 o0 Ti0

Stel lantis Finance U.5., Inc
5, 350% dwe 03172028
United Airlines 2020-1 Class A Pass-Through Trust

&
g

5. 875% due [0S15,/2027 755 il

Universal Masic Group KV

3. 7008 doo 06,30,/ 2032 EXR 200 241

Venture Global Caleasieu Pass LLC

3 8T5% due 08/15/2020 £ w0 159

Vonture Glebsl LNG, Ine.

815 due 06,/01/2028 60O 517

;5000 e 027012020 1, 126 I, L7

9 5T e (0] 2002 578 L]
5, 080

Altice France 5 A

3.375% dwe 0115/ 2028 LR 00 206
B, 8758 due 027012027 200 1z
DISH D63 Corp.

5, 2500 dee 127012026 i LMo B8
5. 750K due 12/01,/2028 40 4o
Dominion Bnergy. Inc.

5,008 due 0615,/2030 1, 800 1, 838
Ediszon International

6, 050N diee 03152030 200 203
Gazproa FJSC Via Gaz Capital 5 A

8,600 due (428,20 43 e
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Intelsat Jacksce Holdings 5. A
6, BO0%. dise O0,715,"2030 5 LB H 1, 651
EnzMunayGas Mational Co. J5C
4, TE0%. dige 04,719 2027 3,000 3,008
BorthNestorn Corp.
5. 073% due 03,21,/ 3030 1, 004 1,316
Pocific Gas & Electric Co,
210 dhme 08002027 00 (1]
3. 150% dse 01,/01/2026 4, 268 i, 227
32500 due 06,01,/2031 L0 150
39008, dhee  L2S01/2027 1. 866 1. 86
3. TEON due 07,01/20258 403 4]
5. 4505 due 06,15,/2027 100 1ol
Petroleas Mexicanos
6 TOO due O0016,/2032 I, 676 = 189
Southern Califernia Bdison Co,
B, 250% due 03716,/ 2000 e (]
B, 8300 dioe | 11,/01,/2027 200 e
Thamas Water Super Senior Issuar FLC
B TE00 dwe B0 102027 GEP 5 -]
9, TN doeo 10102027 (d) & T
Thames Water Utilities Finamce FLC
7.1 ES dise (4,530, 2033 {e1] 93
Thamas Water Utilities Ltd.
000 de 032273027 1 1
Topaz Solar Farms LLC
5, TE0R dhae 0930,/ 2030 % g f.
Varisble Energi ASA
FHTER due 03°12/2031 ELR GO0 i ]
¥indstross Services LLC
&, 2500 duo 10,01,/2031 £ L,40 1, 467

22, 692

fid Sig i 104,772
(EMEE 5108, B28)

S IRECFABMN 57, 1%

Fanniie Has
00008, dhse D1/25,/2043

i

30008 dige 025,/ 2046 () 109
3,000 dise 03,901°2050 i 548
3,008 due 08,0]/2052 ] 455
40008, duwe 06,/01/2042 1] ]
4, 00 e [M40] /2042 3 ]
4, 0008 due 10,01/2042 H 2
4, 0008 due |0/0]/ 2048 ey 3
4, 00l e | 150172048 B2 449
4R due 0050172040 206 19
b D00 dise | 102049 33 42
A e e 00170172050 B ¥
4, 0008 doe 07,701,/ 2050 75 7l
A DO dipe 0,01/ 2050 G a7
A 000 e 1 1,/01,/2050 555 562
A D00 dwe 09/01/2051 62 g
A D0 e 12/01,/2052 321 2549
A BOOR dhge 100172052 1,701 | B )
4, G0 e 03,01/2053 o]

A 50O dise D8501,/2053 o 871
A B0 due (901/2053 92l HE
50008 dise 04,01/2053 1. 955 1,420
B, (e due 5.70],72051 (] 194
5, Q00 e 08,01/ 2053 = 5e = B3
5, D0 e 07,01/ 2053 BE3 870
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B 000K due 00,/01/2054 5 a4 -] W
50008 dise 02,701,/2054 1, 737 L.7l6
5. 000% dise 0501/ 2054 3 a0
5, 00 e 001 2054 3, 6 3042
5. 000% due 07/01/2054 500 2,565
£, D00 thee 08/01/2084 T s
5. B0 due 06/01/2053 2, B34 2,840
6, 5O duse 1 1/01/2063 e 757
6, 5008 dhse 1240),/2053 196 G
6, BO0% due 040,101,/ 2064 1272 38
Faneile Has, TRA (d)
30008 due 0525, 2044 10, 800 9, M7
3. B0 doe (012055 1, 092 3
4. DO0% s 07012055 7, 083 T.4%4
A DO dse 080172055 G0 HEL
B, 000% e 05/01/2055 17, 300 16, 143
5. 500 e 07,01/3055 28,25 2B AT
5, GO0 due 08/01/2065 5,000 4, 6
6. 000% dise 08/01/2055 108, 425 100, 0
i, B0 dise 08,01/ 2055 B5, 450 &7, 488
70008 due 08/13/3055 1,850 5, 088
Froddie Maz
1, 533 dwe 02152044 (o) 1, B Iis
2. GO0 e 00/15/2028 (o) G &
2, GO0 duee 0001/ 205] o 28
2, B0 due 02701/ 2081 ERTH T, 409
& 0005 dise 09,701,/2040 17 116
3000 e 057012052 T 805
A 000 due 08,01,/2042 a6 44
4000, due 097012042 61 B2
4. D00 thee 05701/ 2048 87 B2
4 000% due 08012040 T 7
4, 000% ey 03,01/ 2050 S W
A D00 dse 05,01/ 2050 o1z BET
40005 duse 0801/ 2060 AT (L
DO due [0/01 2052 a9, 425 B, T8E
4, OO duee 0G/01/2053 1. 854 1. 506
A, GO e 090172053 a1l B3
5. 000% doe B6/01/2053 2,578 2,837
5. 0008 dse 07,701/2053 Ha1 B
5, 000% tee 09/01/2064 1. 841 1,812
&, 00F due | 1012053 2,173 2,135
5. 0008 due 05/01/2054 HP ]
5 0008 duee 07,01/ 2054 1, 951 A, 862
£.000% dee 08/01/2054 255 0
&, BOO% due 00,/01/2063 & 69s &, 009
5, 500% dise 07/01/2053 2, 06 2, 400
6, B0 duee (40,401, 2064 380 30
Ginsie Mas
200 doe OF/20,/2052 176 122
30008 due 02/20,/2052 B4 57
3, 000% tee 00720,/ 2062 178 158
4. 0008 e 05,20,/ 2040 351 Ja0
£, BOO% duue 07,20,/ 2053 1 GLE 1. 30
5. 5008 dhee 08,20/ 3053 1, 468 1L AT5
Ginoie Wes, TBA (d}
4500 due (80172055 400 Mo
20008 deo 05/15,2042 2,400 2123
3. 508 doe 07,01/2055 4, 200 3; B19
4.000% dee 07/01/2055 7,900 7. 148
A4 5O due 07,0172055 B, 400 &, 170
5, 00N e 05,/01/2085 1. 500 1. 472
Eaotdng 1 gy 1 348, 950

(BEWEE $348, 588)
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(R RInT, (Pt
R B RS T, 0%
o 17 LR ()
0, 125% due 07,15/2020 i B IGE $ BN
0, 123% den 07/15/2030 (i) 187 1T
0, 125% dee O1716,203] 135 (411
€, 15 doe 077152031 120 110
0, 2500 doe O07/15,/2029 (i) GG b4
0. 2000 disee 02715,/ 2050 o i
0, 625% due 07,715,/2032 (i) 3, 704 3, 53
Q. 7508 due 021572042 4z (4]
0. T dise 02715/2045 i BT
O, 875 dun 021572047 4 1] 675
10008 dpe 0211572046 406 ki
1. 000K dhawe 0215/ 2048 41l B0
1o 00 e 0215,/ 204% 2, M0 1, 481
1, 375% dise OFF15,/2033 4, 205 4, 105
1. 978% due 02/16/204 18 116
1. 500N ddue 02/ 15/2053 1. 075 836
1, TE0% due OL/15/2084 () 1,387 1. M8
1, 8785 due 07715, 2034 9, 303 9 318
2. 1255% dos 02°15,/2041 146 143
Eocii ey g alid
4, 625% duo 05/15,2064 12,200 13,853

A 003N due 02720,/ 2047 1.7 1. 456
A0 doe 0125,/ 2050 1,49 1410
T dee 05720,/2046 1. 631 1.5
Azerican Home Mortgage Investment Trust

5,055 doe 02/25,/2045 1,210 L. 14
Argent Securities, Inc. Asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates

5, 200 dwe 01/25/2004 1,459 15401
ATLE Trust

3, 850%. due 04,25,/2063 1, 195 1,725
Aven Fimsnce No.4 FLC

5, 1A dise | 2028,/2040 GBF 1,851 2,0
Boar Stearns Altornative=A Trust

A B doe 02720,/2030 i 1. 825
BSST Mortgage Trust

7, 162% dwe 02/15,/2037 500 o7
T.B12% doe 02/15,2037 1, 0040 fi ]
#8125 due 02/15,/2037 1] 81
Cantorbary Finamce Mo, 4 PLC

5. 067% dwe 05,16,/ 2058 GBF 1,458 2,000
Carrington Mortgage Loan Trust

A DG due 02525,/ 2006 5 3000 i Ko
5,308 due 057253034 LEL] 175
CIM Trust

1, GOSN dise K325/ 2062 1. 5568 165
Countrywide Home Loan Mortgege Pess-Through Trust

5. 1648 due 02/25/2036 I 120 1 ey
Cradit Suisse Mortgmge Capital

3. TEN due 027272040 2108 1,055
40858 dige 077372037 = 851 = Bi3
Credit Suisse Mortgage Capital Trust

3, 004N dwe 04,720, 32062 5,472 3, 406
i LIS dwe 120272060 G, 053 6, 033
Curzan Worlgages PLC

5 4%% due 07282040 GBF 1,987 2,731
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CWARS Aszgot-Backed Cortificates Trust
A, BE4%. dise 02725,"2006 3 LTI9 3 L0668
CHABS Asset-Backed Notes Trust
B, 094% dige 07,726,/ 2030 il 11
Ellington Loan Acquisition Trust
5, 534% due 05,/25,/2037 148 1. 454
Elstree Funding
L O3T% e 01721,/ 3085 GRM 2 839 3, B0z
First Franklin Mortgage Loan Trust
53848 due 07/25,/2033 5 155 ph ]
Freddie Mac Multifamily Strisctured Pass—Through Certificates
10050 due 06,/25,/2028 () 1,568 46
36078 dwe LOVZ5 2046 e 135
ToOEE due 12/25,/2047 56 56
Fresont Home Loan Trust
5, 0450 dise 11525,/ 2035 2,055 1, 540
B, L0 doe 00,26,/ 2000 B, 00a 4. 168
G5 Mortgage-Backed Securities Trust
3, TE0% due L0256,/ 2057 1, B4 1. 672
GSAMP Trust
LT % dise 037252047 1, 146 1,45
5, 400 e 06252034 LY ] 2,75
Harbour No. 2 PLC
5, A% doe 10282054 GBI 2,040 2, TR
Hilton USA Trust
AT due 11/05,/2035 § 3507 5
HSI Asset Securitization Corp. Trust
45T due 12/25,/2036 L i 1. 545
Jorenisa Fumding DAC
3, 408% e 10,°25,°2064 EUR 4, 344 E, |08
JPMcrgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
0, G13% dpe L0/05,/2040 () 3 500 b
JPMergan Mortgege Acquisition Trust
4, B4 dies |025,2056 ] T3
JPMorgan Mortguge Trust
5, GO0 dow 12/27,/2035 = i6
Jubilee Place & BY
280N duses 0917 FT060 ENR 2, 1a2 2,522
MA Monoy Pimnacle Residential Securitisatiom Trust
A B3N doe 04,'15,/2066 ANTF B, 133 &, J67
Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust
Ao due 102572036 5 i) ]
NFA Trust
4. 4008 diae 03,°25,/2068 3, b7 3, 544
MHC Cossercial Mortgage Trust
6. 02T diso 0415,/2038 B0 80|
Nill City Mortgege Loan Trust
2, To0% dow 07,20,/ 2059 178 170
3, 050% dise 10,25,/ 2060 5,031 |, 500
Mortimer Btl PLC
8. A0 dioe F2/22 2066 ar 1,003 1, 481
NovaStar Mortgage Pundieg Trust
6.0 diow | 2°25,20034 5 Ba2 29
0lympus Trust
4. 50 dwe 10102056 AUTF 2, 650 1, 756
FiH Alternative Mortgage Trust
6, 00 e 8125, 20037 5 L8 1, 5586
PRET LLC
6. T21% due O7/25/3051 3. 0AE 3652
Residontial Asset Mortgsge Produsts Trust
5. 174 dow 03,/25,/2037 1,135 1, 034
Eesidentinl Mortgege Acceptance Corporation Mo 3 PLC
5 A2 due 02/15/2047 L R | b
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Stratton Mortgage Funding PLC
5, 9675 dwe 06,/20,/2060 GEF 1, 700 5 L
Structured Asset Securities Corporation Mortgage Loan Truat
4, 050 dpe L0S26,/2037 5 LE 1,77
|, B dhee 07252036 G, ¥7% 91k ]
5, 409 due 05,725,/3035 2,387 2.338
Tesple Quay Mo. 1 PLC
S, B0 dise 07/24/2085 GRM 1, o8 1, 780
Towd Point Mortgage Funding Granite & FLC
500 due 07/20,/2053 1. 159 1. 592
Towd Point Mortgage Trust
2, B0 dise 10,°25,/2050 3 LLHs 1 250G
3,700 dhee 09,25, 2062 I, 13 2,780
Verus Securitization Trust
G055 dse 12/25,/2068 1, 259 1,902
Walz Mortgage Pass-Through Certifleates Trust
B AL due 10/26,/20456 B2 11
B, 5o dioe 1152572042 ] 252
Warwick Finance Residentinl Mortgnges Musbher Three FLC
B, 380 duo 12/21/2040 GEP 1, 130 1. 547
¥oshington Wutual Mortgege Pass-Through Cortificates WMALT Trust
&, 159% duwe (4,25/2047 3 omT I, pig
WSTN Trust
6, BIE% dwe 07,05,2037 500 oo
Fmm B IF e B AR 1 1
(EMEE 5125, 555)

Tl bR AR 1E, 4%
Affirm Master Trust

18900 doe 02/15,/2033 2, 600 2821
Allegro CLO XI Ltd.

5. 519% dise 01192033 2, 400 2, 402
Anchornge Credit Funding 1 Led

3000 e 0725,/2037 + BE2 3, 6U5
Anchorage Credit Fusding 10 Lid

A TG diee 04,25,/ 2038 1, L]
Anchorage Crodit Fumding 2 Led

05 dee M35 2038 Z, 700 2,652
Anchorage Credit Funding 3 Lud

28718 due 012873009 1. Do iiefia
Mnchorage Credit Funding 4 Led

2, TEN due 4,527,039 1, 000 082
Anchoruge Credit Fumding 7 Ltd

VB0 dse 04725, 2037 1,529 1,519
Atlas Senior Loan Pund XVIT Led

5,925 dioa 10,/20,/2034 1,.000 1,000
Aurium CLO 111 DAC

202 due 04,/16,/2030 EUR 3 10s 3, b4
Buto Asset-Backed Securities Italian Stella Loams 5SEL

o, 65 dhpe 1220, 3036 2 3, D64
Bain Capital Credit CLO Lid

B, 3N dee 072452034 5 w00 . 90
Blvea Compumer Auto

2, TEN due 03710/2038 EXR. 2,237 2,638
Boteny CLO 2 Lid

B BZ1% duwe 4,/30,/2031 H d55 ]
Blackroek Buropesn CLO VIII DAC

3, 158N dise 00520,/2030 EUR 7, 50O &, THS
Bluelountain CLO JXXIT Ltd.

5. 058% due 07,/15,/2031 3 1,423 L4
BNFF AM Buro CLO DAC

2, 02 due 10/15,/2031 EUR 2,456 2, 878
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Carvana Aute Recolvebles Trust
{ GO e 00 12,2028 3 2T 5 LBt
4, BEN due 02,/10,/2028 HO4 1
4, 0% diee 00710,/2030 1, 200 1,208
GLS Auto Recoivebles Issuer Trust
5, 5000 due 1 1715,/2027 553 554
LAD Auto Receivables Trust
A, GOe ches 13715, D027 2, 600 2,600
LOM 36 Led.
5.306% due O01/15,/2034 1. 000 L1 T]
LM Loan Tncome Pund I Led
5, 561% due (4,/20/2031 B4 S
MAT Bank Auto Beceivables Trast
4. BN de 05,°15,/3008 2. 600 2, b3
Madisen Park Pumding NLVI Lid
5, 2668 dee 1015200 5, 200 5,106
Marathem CLO XINIT Ltd,
B, 456N due (40152002 1. 085 1. 487
WFl LLC
B BN doe (6192037 g Wi
Bnviont Private Education Lomn Trust
3. 0000 duse L2715/ 2045 1] 19
Baviont Stiodent Loan Triast
5. 3200 duoe 08,26,/ 2069 1. 410 1., 40a
Belpot Student Loan Trust
6, GO dwe B2,/20,/2041 G 7]
Onelain Financial Issuasce Trust
4B due 10142004 (] (]
Pagaya Al Debt Granter Trust
49618 dse 101552032 1, 900 1, ¥
5, LB due 061572032 2305 = HH
Pagayn Al Debt Trust
6. BE0% due 07716/2031 T i
Palmor Square Buropean Loan Punding DAC
31700 dise 10/16/2034 EUR 2, 600 L)
Panornss Auto Trust
& TOES dise OXF15,2030 AUTF 2,812 1,840
Farallel Ltd
5. 366% due 0, 15,/20034 + b 1M B, 002
Fod & Black Auto Italy Srl
2, T dise 0772520086 EAR . 2360 2, b2
Rosearch-Driven Pagaya Motor Asset Trust
T IR dee 0026,2002 I L 1,578
Research-Driven Pagaya Motor Asset Trust V
B D208 dhee 00,35, 2030 1474 1,479
EF5 Aute Recoivables Securlitization Trust
4, B50% due 05,/72/2028 s 2426
SMB Private Education Loan Trust
&, TB4% due 02/16,2065 2, 668 o R7R
Upstart Pass-Through Trust
3. B0 dive 1061720y 2030 155 5]
Upstart Securitization Trust
5, 50 dive 06,720,/ 2032 |76 ¥
Volvo Financial Equipment LLC
4. BEOR dhae 05,°17,/2027 655 655
Voya Eure CLO III DAC
3019 dhee 04,115,2033 EUR G40 76l
TEw b - Ay ERGH 04, 061
(ERMEE $01, 1840
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Argentina Goverrment International Bond

1. 000 dhaes OF,100,/202% 5 15 5 I3
3. BOOR dipe 07002041 3, 102 2,
Bustralla Goversment Boed
1, 750% e 00212051 AUE 1, 100 duz
Terasl Goverrmeot Intermational Bond
&, D00 dise 10°30,2020 EVR 2, 900 36
9. 375% e 027193030 % 3100 3. 163
Moxico Govermment International Bond
27500 dise 1172772001 (0 MEN =), 339 3, THY
30008 dise 127035026 (D 2,040 105
& 000 diee L1730/ 2028 (D) ) Gi6
A D0 e 08724720 (D) &, Ba 1
7. 500% dise 05,26,/ 3033 1, Log 53
710N due 05,/20,2031 1, B0 Kl
T. 700 doe | E/23/2034 7, W00 HEE
S, 500 due 03012020 5, RO 3,637
4, 500 due 05/31,/2020 7, 000 "
Peru Government International Bomd
5, 450N dee 057122040 PEN Big 184
54008 dhae DE12,/2034 BEG ]
6. [B0R due 08/12,/2032 B, 178 1,084
0. B0 dow 08122037 1, 95 HI
6, 0508 dee DES12/2031 2, 042 Li1]
7300 due 06,12/2033 6, (00 1,845
TR0 dee 0812,/2039 1. 500 21
Poland Goverrment [ntermational Bond
4, 8754 due 02/12,/2030 £ L300 1,427
Fomanin Government Internaticnal Bood
50500 dhae 03,10/2030 EUR 2500 3. 000
5, 200% due 05,°30,/2032 1. 720 1, )
5,379 dwe 00/22,/2031 pii= 1] pal 1
B, 875 dse 07711/ 2032 e L
Fussia Goverrmeet Intersaticsal Bond
5, 280 diue (5232047 5 200 a
South Africa Government International Bond
7. 000 due 0278,/ 2031 AR 30, 700 1.072
B 000 duee OFS31 2030 2, b0 L&D
8, B de 003152037 B, 400 i1
BTSN due 02,/28,/2035 I3, 600 1, 765
1 000%. duee 00/31/2040 2, 000 Wi
10 500% duo 127212026 37, 700 2. M
Turiey Govermmeet Intorsationsl Bond

230% due 03713,/2030 3 GO0 BTZ
5. TSR due 05,°11/2047 21l 155
7.6Z5% dwe (H26,/ 2020 o thi -}
Turkiye Government Bond
AT, A5 doy 0900,/ 2028 TRY 2, 100 Bl
A BO0% dae 05/20,200% Jo0 8
AR, B0 due 08/ 16/2026 100 2
4t 055% duc 05°17,/2028 &2, 600 THa
FFY 34,
(EBEE 327, 801)

FEe

ADLER Group 5. A A2, 536 ]
be=uryg Corp. 24, 512 L1
Intelsat 5. A4 21,730 -
¥indstresm Holdings II LLC 31, 928 1,018
hoe Z, B89
(BMBiE 52, 562)
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03 b 0,08
Windstream Services LLC
12312065 1e] 202
el 202
(ERIES $134)

iR

[ R ]

LR & 15. 5%

N

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
B A5 due 05.904/2025 (@) H ke 40

pe@Ee 08 ____________________________________________________________
Mustralis asnd New Zealand Banking Group Ltd

2. 8608 due 07/01/2025 11 R 145
3, 830% due 0770172025 i 31 3
Bank of Nova Scotia

1, BOR due O07702,/2005 CAD 615 151
3 HHE due 07,01/ 2008 5 i I
BNF Paribas Bank

0. 5608 due 07,0)/2025 S 7 5
10808 due 07,/01/2025 SER ErEs o2
2. 2800 due 0701,/2025 W I8 11
28508 due 07/01/2028 AR 4 3
5 AL due 07/01/2025 AR 450 ]
Brown Erothers Haorriman & Co.

0, T30 dwe 0770172025 ¥ 23 2
3. 1008 due 077012025 NI, 4 i
LA duee 070172025 Gar 2 3
A HMA dee 0770172025 i 3 3
Citibank H A

Lo110s dwe 070172025 ELR ] [
3, 4208 due 07,701,/2026 GEF  4IB 573
383 due 0770172025 § 2 2
DBS Bank Lid,

3, 8H8 doe 07/701/2025 24l 241
InE Hank ASA

1080 due 070172025 SEX vl i
1, 100 e OF/01/ 2025 EUR 156 be2
2,880 due 07701/2025 AUTY 13 ]
SRR due 077012025 § 6 [
EISBC Bank

0, G60R due 07701/ 2025 SGI 4 50
HSBC Bamk PLC

1. L0 duwe 077012026 EUR T8 L4
3 A8 tae 07,/01/3025 GEI" 4 5
JPMorgan Chase Bank N A

3, BHR due 07701/ 2025 5 By B3
MUFG Bamk Ltd.

O, 138 due 07701,/2005 Vo418 P
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HEERE i

(SR Sl hil
Eoyal Bank of Cannda
1. 106 dwe 07012025 EXR 1 5 1
3 A2 doe 07,01/ 2025 GRP M &
3, BI0% due 07,01,/2025 : i 4
Sumitoss Mitsui Trust Bank Led
0, 150 e 07,/01,/2025 ¥ Zh 1e0
11060 dwe 0F,01,/2025 EXR 27 31
A0 dee 07/01/2025 el = H
3, 8208 due 07701/ 2025 i 1] o]

3, 371

et T 96, 286
(EeMmUE §96, 302)
BEWEESRESH (o) 140.1% H 862, 137
(EMpEE $868, 077)
AT U oA T (D)) (0 5% (3, 051}
(MR 2T - 74, M $0201))
FOoEOERERELUAN, BB (1085 (248, 323)
#RAE 100.0% 5 611, 364

R EERN R SR

*  YoREE, FRERRICONEA SRENBC R L TWS I EhE,

{a) 20254 6 H30E AN EEC L5 OSSR o ST, el SHEFRI107. 6, I v RIS D MREe. 7%,
AHF Y AR SRREOE 9%, BLMESEEOD. BESHIEOROEEL VREEh D,

{b) RTINS R,

{o) FRMSHLEER,

{d) SEFTRIRATEES,

(o) EBEE, A2FLR k20— (BUF (o) Evv5, ) #2102 Y »7Dh3,

if) ESCHEERIS 7 rELHLTHESATYS,

(g F—Ai, BNETORED T,

ELEEL L= 5Fs
R wwn =2m, L TH N, And

mEN SEH L = P Y P s g YR T i ] 1] S
L] 1470 D630, 0I5 DESOL/2025 % BET00 U5 Treasiry Bonds 2. 505%

due J17ES 20448

1.5 Tressury Bonds 4, 750%

due 1171572043

U8 Teessury Bonds 6 635%

due O2/16/2027 5064, 0370 %5 62700 3 B2, 108
TR o TR 0627 HES o7 L2025 CAD 40, 000 Provinee of Guebec 4. 0006 doo

00,2038 (30, 08T) o 315 =, S
LR $(94,224) § 92015 % 02, 053
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wma R D
wEy 8 po#ty  UI/B/F)  BEES  BEE R
BCY Ginaie Mee, TRA 5. 500% 0RO 8 s FL TV F (% e0d)
GAC Fonmie M=, THA . 500% 08,01,/2055 13, 40y {10, 030y {11, 14
FRDEH (29 303,5000 3 _(13,919)

B, 005 AS0HEIED, WTHIZL S HALE L OO SMERI OB ST EAS (SN AhANROEETHS.

LR ®HCREL fik A e
fadpd Pl Rl d R0 EdG TodoRe AFEELS —f NP

WEN S R o S g Skfda  MEEEISR (=) R
B L e W e LY
T 3 6nLTE 3 o 3 0 % 0§ GRTE & (8L ISN 8 (L420
TR 29, 348 a 5] ¥} o, M {30, 87 (7423
A R =BT T il S
BCY [1] [} ] (2. 505) (2. ®05) ] {2, B0G)
GEC L] 4] 5] (11, 114) {11, 114) 1] 11, 00
fit A3 LR Ao RSB TGE R § 9,05 % [ 0 5 (13,908 § 78.1M
BT Y

B A o= W, (TR TR R R S O (R ) cORERTE R (EAES L TR R O S RIS
# A==t [ CHBEE D A A Y RS R SR S RIS A TR Eh L. A Y BRI M SR
IE o T, MR AT S RRER T A s - R eBMo Lk,

2025466 AR M TRED, SRRFOTSELI0E FA T, METSHRDL BRTH ok, TSEAEL. PR Shtgd. B0
HLEB3 & LU - HERE S L S,

HRI FLITA
L4 TR [ P ) o (= i ]
Call - Euro-Bobl &-Tear Note August 2005 Futures  FUE 118, 600 07/ 25,2005 ] ] o
Call - Euro-Bond 10-Year Bond August 2025 Futores 152, 500 0795,/ 2025 i i H
Put - Euro-Bab]l 5-Year Note August 2025 Fulures 117,260 07/ 25/ 2005 i (r i
Put - Euro-Bmd 10-Year Boed August 2005 Futures 124, 000 07/ 25,2005 1 £2) {1
s 5 [T
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HHIsmA FLITh
it T (A7 8.4 nHR () Bh
Call - L5 Treasury 10-Year Sote Asgust 2025
Futures 5 112,000 125 2005 13 3 [ 5 (30
Call - LS Tressary 10-Year Sote Magust 2
Futures 112, Bod (/062026 8 {14} (20
Call - LS Tressury 19-Tear Sote Aegust 2005
Fuiures 112, 780 0771652025 E} 4} AL
Put = L5, Treasary 10-Year Note August 2026
Fulures 108, 5 03/ I6 2028 13 4} 0
Put = U8, Treasary 10-Year Note August 2026
Futures 1, D0 O7/26/2028 el ] k]
Put = E5. Treasary [0-Year Noteo Augusi 2025
Futures 104, 500 OIr25, 2006 16 1] {12
Put = L5 Treasory 10-Year Sote August 2025
Futures 110. 150 O3 252085 13 13 {2
il 5 1440
AT R § 60} § )
;|
HEH A WAL BN
o W E) meR R A
3Meaith S0FH December Futures Shern 2 10 5 E i i 5 {1
FMoaeh SOFR June Fututes Sherd 2005 & 133 1 Q
F-Momth S0FR barch Fuiures Shaor 0, 2025 1 0 o 11
d-Meaith SR Septesber Futures Shart 12/2025 i 2 0 L
Bustralln Government 10-Year Bond Septosber
Futures Lang LG B2 2 L (AL
Eurc-Bobl 5-Year Note Sepiesber Fuiumes Shart 12 T 1) X1 149 [ i}
Eurc-Bund |0-Year Bond Septesber Futures Shari {3035 Bi T 25 L]
Japan Governesent 10-Year Bomd Seprosber
Futures Shart 003005 3 {4} 1 1]
U5 Tressury 5 Tear Sofe Sepilesber Fuiures Lang /2035 >33 21 31 L]
U5 Tressury 10-Teor Notie September Futunes Lang 02025 4 a4 138 a
.5 Treasury 20-Year Bond Scptesber Futmres Shard L1 UR (L BY {43 (1] (BT}
U5 Trewssury Ulira 10-Vear Nole Septosber
Futures Lang 2025 4 b1 2 Q
U8 Tressury Ultra 3-Year Bond Septesber
Futures Shart 2008 B L EED] 0 jri ]
United Kingdom Tressury 10-Year Gilt Septeaber
Futures Leang /2025 1 442 0 {61}
e R § 1,563 H 208 H (189)
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HO264E 6 A0 AIMED
PrT WA
e Fha L] E T Fu b ey ERIEESG
TP 4P - BEEH NASE)  ASLy EY  WEEAY  MHE ) (1] am_
Airkuz 58 1. 00 12020/ 2025 0. 065%  EUR LS00 § (+] ] 36 § o 5 0
Alrbus 5E 1. (s 0620, 2006 0, 115% 3000 k4 {50] o L
ATET, T, 1. G 127203028 0. 2a1% 3 500 z (4} o a
ATEY, e, 1. (R 020, 2028 0, 4% L 100 17 20 4 Q
Ferd Matar Ca, b, 000 12720, 2006 0, 1K 1L, 700 100 (1 I a
Ford Motar Credit Co. LLC b, Qs /202027 1. 100 100 ] 2 o L]
Verizon Commmications,
Ine. 1. 00 0620/ 2008 0, 4L L. 400 M b | a
Verizon Cossunications,
Inc. 1. % 1220 2028 0. 462% Sl 5] ] 1] i
5 1= § {67] § ] § 0
R e RMEEES _ ERERE
fL Y BWMOH (/RN Bk MEC %) R AN
CDL EM-36 Imdox [ 12202006 % 232 E 14 i 130 5 2 3 ]
COL EM-39 Iedox 1. D008 0620,/ 008 10 a 7 L} /]
CON B0 Imdex L 000N 12720, 2023 S{Hy [E}] =24 1 ]
CDX. EM-4] Imdex L. DOO% 06,20, 2020 200y (2 B L1} ]
CDL EM-42 [edex 1. Q% L2 20 20 B0 [£:] i 1 o
CDL -3 Imdex 1. % 0620 20540 ELiH] 1icH 3 1 ]
CDE HY-35 Index 5, 000% 172000025 6 | {7l & ]
CRN HY-36 Tredox A, 000% (6,20, 06 3168 (gL LIy 3 o
COL Y44 Imden 5, 000 (20, 0 b 40D 492 164 n i
COK 16-44 Imden 1. f0% 0620 20 500 11 1 il i
2 (] 3 178 3 = ] 0
e v
L4 | W AR L AR
ERER SRR EH (8.7 8.7) ool 3 BB Pt T i i
ETH I-Moneh FRA New
Lonlatel Bank Bill 4. 750N 06,19,/ 2029 NI D300 5 43 i &7 5 a H 2
i S-Mopth ZAR-SAJINCR B4 10% 07 /30,2028 TAR SHH) 2 2 a U]
- LY IMomth ZAR-SAJTROR Bl 0773172028 T 2 2 1] i
% Y S-Month ZAR-SATIROR - 07/31./ 200 (L B [ o] i
Fn F-Month TAR-SAJIRDR A e 2 07/ 312058 1. 500 1 ] 1] o
i S-Momth ZAR-SATIROR B 426% 08,00/ 20058 1, 100 2 2 o 0
i S-Month ZAR-SAJTIROR LR 08,01/202 1. 800 4 i o 0
ik FMonth AR-SAJIHOR LR 08,02/ 2008 1. 900 4 i Q 0
L S-lemth ZAR-SAJIHOR H.464% 08,0 20 1. 1 4 1] i
Fin F-Momth AR-SAJIBDR B 550% 08/ 05, 203 Z, 3 (1] L] 0 o
b £ 1 JMonth ZAR-SAJI0OR . 0% 05,04 2083 B 20 3 4 Q i
L S-Momth IAR-SAJIROR B 410% 08,00, 2008 L & [ o i
& S-Month ZAR-SAJIRCR 4158 09,0 2003 1. 200 3 A a U]
XL JMonth ZAR-SAJIBOR FAZEY 04042008 1200 3 3 0 ]
4L I-Uorth EAR-SATIHOR B SR 04,04/ 2028 1200 3 4 o o
L J-Mopth ZAR-SAJIOCR . S60% Q507,200 000 4 1 a o
Fih FMopeh ZAR-SAJIHCR B 400% 09,/07.,/ 2008 000 L] 1 o o
E LN S-Month ZAR-SAJIRCR Bo410% O8,/07./2008 600 1 1 a o
F4L FUopth ZAR-SAJIIOR B D00 01,/03,208] 1.600 Z 2 a o
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#WHE etk BE3 EWEEm b
WEER (A8} ﬂﬁ# L] # (A% i ffx
F-Month ZAR-SATIBOR LI 01./06,72031 L5 1600 2 [ 2 [ ] ] L
S-Momth SAR-SAJIBOR B O10% OL/07,/2031 1. 600 2 2 [t} L]
J-Month ZAR-SAJTHOR £ 030% 01/0%,/2031 1. 600 3 3 a o
3-Moseh ZAR-SATTHOR . 05T a1/0%,/2031 1. 600 3 3 a [
I-Momth ZAR-SAJTHOR . D5H% Q1,/07./2081 1. 600 3 3 a &
I-Momth ZAR-SAJIBCR L 0108,/ 2031 4, SH) 4 b 1 &
S-Month ZAR-SAJIROR B. 080 01,/08,/2031 2,500 4 i a i
J-Yonth ZAR-SAJTICR B 200 Q1/80,/203) B, 200 17 1T z L
B-Momth Asstralian
Bank Bill A B0 20, 2053 A 3500 66 7l o {2
B-Momth Asstrolion
Bank Bill 1. 300 03,720, 2034 3, 600 a3 a7 o {3y
E-Momth Asstralinn
Bank Bill 4. S0F 0 182034 2 a a4 a L]
E-Moith Australinb
Bank Bill 1. 500 06/ IR/ 2035 17,950 424 I78 o L1
B-Month EVRIHUR 10, 329%) 12,/30,/2085 ELH 1060 3 k] o n
E-Morth ELRIBOR 0 70 o411/ 2087 1. 500 {55) (550 a (1}
E-Momth EVRIDOR [ GEOY 0471252027 2, 60 (82 [+ a {1
B-Momth ELRTHOR 0. GEO% 051152027 600 (813 (81} [i] (1)
G-Moeth EURIBOH 1. B Qb 13 20ey 500 {123 2 a o
G-Mopth EUVRIBOR 1. e Q5182027 1. 700 40 L5 H] a (1}
G-Mnpth EURTROR AT 10,08, 2008 900 62 B2 o (1
B-Month ELURTBDR ¥ 460% 10/ 20,205 1] 58 =] 8] (1}
G-Momth ELRIBOR LTI 04/ 162009 T 14 L] a (1
B-Momth EURTROR > THI 05,02,/ 2000 T 1n 14 o] (1}
B-Month ELRIBDR & 950 06/ §2,/202 500 1B 18 0 (1}
G-Month ELRLHOR bl 11 08,/ 1 2009 500 {19} 114) 1 o
E-Uonth ELRIBOR T 04/ 092030 B00 L4 (1] 1 L1
E-Momth ECRIBOE P 04,29,/ 2030 1. 400 LF:3] 1:1] 2 o
Blonth EURIBOR & 2508 172030 L. 110 {19} 137 i) (16}
G-Momth EURIBOK & 000% ot/ 212082 3,940 (6] ¥ a (M
G-Month EVRIBOR L& 03,708,200 1. 800 13 13 a (3
E-Month ELRIBOR 200 08,2200 500 45 45 o (1}
G-Month EURIBOR o Th0% 3042054 400 # b a (1
G-Month EURIBOR LT 03062004 A0 @ 4 a (1)
B-Mopth EURTROR LTI 04,29,/2084 Lo L 4 Q (1
G-Month EVRIBOR o, 500 Q5B 2034 100 L E ] L] i o
G-Momth ELRIHOR 2. k8 1273052004 G0 (12) L B a (1
B-Month EURIROR Ealbe) ] 0],/08, 206 Lo {15) [11-1] a {1}
B-Momth ECRIBOR & 02/E2/2035 200 15 13 2 o
B-Monith EVRTIOR 2 A2 03,07,/ 2005 500 LA (8 i (1
G-Momth EURTRDR 26 03/ 13,2035 BOO {10} (1) 0 (2}
B-Month EURIBOR SR a3,/ 27 203 SHY 3 {3 [5} (1)
E-Month ELRIBOR . 04,01,/ 2085 500 L] i o (1}
E-Month EURIBOR a1 04,06,/ 2035 500 4 1 i L
G-Month EUVRIBOR a0 04,09, 2035 SUH) 3 3 1 L
G-Morth ELRTHOR 4500 05,05,/ 2035 1. 000 14 4 2 o
G-Momth EVRIDOR o250 LU ] 1. 000 k] L LH] a 2
B-Momth ELRTBOR [ G 00/ 1T/ 2080 2,000 573 1,018 ] L
G-Morch EVRIBOR 0. B30 12/06. 2062 7. 000 814 T i o
G-Yopth EVRTBOR 2. 250 D RT 2065 1,21 1. 246 434 I L
Bank of Japan
Eneel lateral i sed
Overmight Call Ente 176 042752007 V170, D00 {12) 2 1] i
Bank of lapan
Uneal lateralized
Chermight Call Eate (. D% 03,785,200 2, 620, D00 G26 T B 0
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L
= e etk EE3 EWEEm e
AHaf  EWMEAE wEem  (A/A/F)  mERE W/ ) & AR
2in Bank of Japan

Encol lateral i zed

Cvermdght Call Rate (. T ERL2008 LIS Her N i 13 5 k] i 2 ] ]
= Bank of Jspan

Uneel Laneral {zed

Overnight Call Rote [ 400 06,15,/ 2082 3h4, 700 a1 o] 2 o
=m Bank of Japan

Encollateralized

Overnight Call Bnte 1. Do 0B 200 200, 000 14 2 2 o
| Bank of Japan

EUncol lateral ized

Overmight Call Bate 1. 250% 06, L8/ 2035 160, 000 13 el 2 L
= Bank of Jagum

Encol lateral ized

Dvernight Call Bate [ S00% 03,15,/ 202 154, 000 93 144 3 n
ko Bank of Japan

Uincol Lateral {zed

Overnight Call Bote kT 0427,/ 242 37. 000 L ] 1 L]
i BRL T ~Compounded T ETN 01,02/ 2006 BRL %, 100 32 32 0 L
i BRL-CD] ~Compotzndod . S 01,02/ 2026 1, 600 (18] L18) a ]
4L R ~CTH] ~Compoundod . S 0102/ 2026 L {23) (23 1] L]
EEiA BRLC] ~Compoundod 10, 05Z% Q1022026 B, 00 58 (580 1] (1}
FHiL BRL-CD ~Compoumdid 10 C85% 01,02/ 2008 B, 000 {5T) 157 o (1}
ETiA BRI -0 ~Compounded 10 105% 01,02/ 2026 5,900 {56) 56) o (1}
L ERL-CD] ~Compousndid . SEh 01042027 4. 500 (63} {B3) ] o
BTN BRL-CD] -Compounded 1. 0G7% O1,/0/2027 1. 100 {15} (15} ] L
Fn B -0 ~Compounded 1 MR 01,/ 2027 4, 900 {67} (67} 0 o
L BHL U ~Compoumded 1 O7T2% a1/ 2027 L.a1m {123 (12 o o
i BRL -] ~Compounded 10 (P 01072027 L1 ] LI24) (B34 1] 0
i BEL-CTH ~Compounded 10 Crags 0L 2027 &, 050 53] [R5 Q o
i BHEL-CIH ~Composeded 1, 138% 01,/ 2027 300 1310 31 ] L
X BRL -0 ~Compounded 10 165% 01042027 1. 550 (1%} (%) 1] L]
LA BRL-Ci - Compounded 1, 170% 01,/ 04/2027 L. 560 124 i1 1] L]
E £ BRL-CD -Compoindid 10, 192% 0104,/ 2027 3,080 {35) (35) o o
&dn BRL-CD] Compouzrdd Tk 1536 01/ 042027 1.540 {17 L 0 @
L ERL-C0] ~Compoundd 10, 205% 01042087 HRAT 403 ) 1] o
LA BRL-CN] - Compounded 10, 210 01,/ 04/2027 A20 16 {8 o o
Fin BRL LD - Compoumrdod 11v, 250% a1/ods20eT AL 130 39 1] L
E-£i BRL,~CD] = Compoumdpd 10, 528% 01042027 3,130 {33 133) ] ]
i EFL-CD -Compounded b 2508 0104,/ 2027 100 L L o L
L BEL-CTH ~Compaoumded L L 2% 0100 2027 100 {1 ) o o
L ERL (1] ~Compoumde:d 1L THE% 01,/ 042007 100 LhH i 0 o
i ERL-CIF] ~Compaunided 11 501% 01/ 2027 300 2 {2) 8] (1]
Ein BEL-CTH ~Compounded 1k S2T% 01/ 207 L0, G 4 {5) Zz L]
*in BRL-CD]-Compoismdied 14, DO G104,/ 2027 7. 700 2 2 | ]
21N BRL-CIH - Compounded 13, 2015 01,02/ 2029 7. 000 ¥ ] ] o
¥ BRL-CTH - Compomded Tk 354% 01,00, 202 (3] 15 13 I3 L
YL Canadian Overnight

Bopr Bate Average & THI 13/3072005 CAN 7. 300 ] 154 0 o
i THRIEXIM . O20% 1271772009 W B00 8 L] ] L]
4L TRIEXIM . SeliF 12/18/2089 o100 [ ] ] ]
EEiA TREX I 1388 12/30/2009 4, 100 12 (] | L
FHiL TREXIM . 150 12/31,/2029 M 6,300 1n 1 | ]
FiL TRIEXTM o, 108% 03,83/ 2030 13, 200 40 40 2 ]
=M Speured Orernight

Financing Fate 1. GO0 1,/ 16, 2028 LI 1] 1= ] [&] 0
= Secured Dvornight

Finupcing Bule T 500 01/ 87,2008 5, (00 iy L] o L]
=m Secured Dvornight

Financing Rale b S26% 05,06, 2006 1. 100 36 >h 1] 0
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HHms
= e ot s B/ EREE b
i o] WEAR (A8} WERA L] # (A% i fafx
=il Secits] hermbght

Finarcing Kale . 930 D6, 08 2006 3 1, 00 5 45 5 45 5 0 5 a
Zm Secured Overnbgn

Finapcing Rate [, B0 06,16,/ 2006 o9, 500 1. 064 456 o (3
=m Secured Overnight

Finnmcing Rote 1. 03 00/ 172008 L. 500 56 56 a &
=m Secured Overnight

Finapcing Rote &, B0 062172005 L 160 ] Q ¢} o
am Seeured Overnight

Finnpeing Bote 1.0l 08,4/ 2008 1. 70 52 a2 o L
o] Spcured Dvernight

Financing Bote 1. 250% 12/15/2005 00 . 3 o B
= Spcured Dvernight

Finnncing Eole b TERN 12716, 2006 300 10 10 1] 1]
*iL Seouted Theernight

Finamcing Rate L.37 0% 01802027 S 134 Lk Q i
#HH Serurs] Dvernight

Financing Kate 1. 500 o1 12/20ey (1] = =) 1] 1]
i Seeured Dvornign

Finarcing Bate 1. 4258 01,/ 88/2027 L. 100 [ETH] LE2 ] o ]
i Secured Dvernigh

Finapcing Bate I 415% Q1202027 ] 200 £20) o L
B Soeured Orernight

Finnpcing Fote 1. G60 03,06,/2027 Lo 22 = o o
E-xin Socured Overnight

Finarcing Fate |- 5B 0% 02 06/ 2027 1. 1o {40} LE1e}] [&] L
= Secured Overnight

Finomcing Rale L. k50% L1l Y ] 2, 600 (1] 100 o] N1
Hh Secured Dvernight

Finuncing Rale L. T oz TS 20eT 10, 400 L) (3401 3 o
=m Secuted Drernight

Finarcing Kate 1. 205 1 S R ) . 000 ' D i} ()
L Secured Drernigin

Financing Rote 1. G50 Q22452027 B, 500 (R [} 2 L]
L Seeured: Drarnight

Finameing Rote ). 0488,/2087 L 100 1423 Lt 4] o o
L Secured Dvernight

Finapcing Rote 1. TEI 04,/32°2027 S =2 L] &} o
=2m Seeured Overnight

Finnmcing Fate 1. DR 06152027 2,760 Lk 3 i} (1}
L Secured Dvernight

Financing Bate & 8ol 08,70, 2027 L. 100 1303 a) | L
L Spcured Trernight

Financing Bate 050 0 S 20ET SO0 {11 {1 1] 1]
¥4 Secutis Thernight

Finapcing Bate oL G TR I0ET L. 100 5 = i L
=i Securesd Deernight

Finaecing Rate & THOY 12l a0y 1. 900 LEH 14 e} {1}
o | Sveured vernight

Finapcing Rale 2. 00 12210202 1, 060 49 (2= i} (1)
i Soeured Dvernigh

Finopcing Bote . B0 03./10,2008 B A0 11 11 | L
£ Seeured Overnight

Finapcing Rute 1. 280 0342008 &, (0 A Tt (179 2 U
=M Seoured Orernight

Financing Rate I-Z35% 05/ E2,/2008 Ln ] B =] [&] i
i Secured Overnight

Finarcing Bule 1 GEEL 05,/ 11,/2028 100 (4] 5} o 0
= Secured vrernight

Financing Bale H 05,31/ 2023 100 {1 4 }] 1] |]'
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s
s | L E ] e RS ERiEnd
EHOH  EWeREK WESH (/AW BEwA  WE . % wEAm
=il Securel Drernigit

Finagcing Rale S 2ol D6/ 212038 3 1,950 1 53 s = 5 0 L1 ]
=m Secured Overnbgn

Finapcing Rate B0 11,30,/ 208= a0 L] a o L]
o | Segured Dvornkgh

Financing Rate H:TE 11530,/ 2008 540 | 1 o (1
=m Segured Overnight

Finapcing Rote &7 1200, 208= B, 740 470 N fH o (5}
Fin Speured Overnight

Finncing Enie R O3/ 320009 1., Sk 33 33 2 [}
X Secured Overnight

Financing Bate 970 03/27,/2023 GO0 11 11 | B
Bd Secured Teernight

Finnocing Rale 4. Z50% 03,/ 20,2029 1. 280 {37) 1 a {1}
il Seiited Teernight
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2025

Management Company LLC

1,347,359,881.67

1940

PIMCO

PIMCO

BMA
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1,951 1,118
850,000
105,955.12
850,000
250,000

1971

PIMCO

BMA
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150,000
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Pacific Investment
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2025 327
884,517,467,667

115| 515,148,010,660

21 17,177,498,470

19 37,398,436,270

70 226,602,126,171

9 6,683,898,830

24 13,839,009,238

32 18,841,104,640

14 29,345,558, 364

1 179,543,537

5 3,250,035,569

17 16,052,245,919
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PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO 2025
2018 18 PIMCO PL
PIMCO PL
2018
PIMCO
PIMCO 2021 22
CDO
CDO PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
2022 13 PIMCO PL PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
2022 23 2022 29 PIMCO PIMCO
FGMC
FGMC
2024 11 FGMC
PIMCO FGMC
PIMCO
PIMCO FGMC PIMCO
2024 18 PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 27 PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO

PIMCO
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2023 12 31 2024 12 31

328

23 103

UFJ 2025 30
14481
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2024 2023 12 31
2024 2023
2(c) 857,861,396 124,226,909 688,317,939 99,675,321
2(d),3 21,449,335 3,106,078 20,582,291 2,980,522
2(e) 32,551,258 4,713,748 - -
2(F) 784,878,618 113,658,273 877,185,622 127,025,250
2(H) 311,579,147 45,119,776 320,736,788 46,445,894
74,319,652 10,762,229 67,881,279 9,829,888
2(H) 14,239,119 2,061,967 14,404,931 2,085,978
2(k),7(c) 36,206,093 5,243,004 39,300,755 5,691,142
6 35,637,086 5,160,606 19,914,883 2,883,874
161,070,684 23,324,646 103,177,992 14,941,205

2,329,792,388 337,377,236 2,151,502,480 311,559,074

2(g),4 91,734,920 13,284,134 87,068,237 12,608,351
2024 12 31
282,164,011 2023 12 31
265,690,837
2(j),9 206,619,044 29,920,504 234,826,441 34,005,217
2(k),7(c) 1,637,570,028 237,136,516 1,435,053,733 207,810,131

2(1) 30,865,176 4,469,586 30,865,176 4,469,586
2(h),5 33,863,800 4,903,817 42,640,534 6,174,776
2(b) 22,479,721 3,255,288 24,751,166 3,584,216

8 75,466,281 10,928,272 70,578,997 10,220,545

2,098,598,970 303,898,117  1,925,784,284 278,872,822

4,428,391,358 641,275,353  4,077,286,764 590,431,896
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2(s),7(c) 1,637,570,028

2.9
7(©)
850,000
150,000
2024 12 31 104,239
2023 12 31 98,838
(@)
2024 12 31 6,977
2023 12 31 24,725
2(m

2024 2023
374,622,447 54,249,077 406,569,501 58,875,329
375,939,507 54,439,800 250,386,553 36,258,477
92,672,520 13,419,908 68,038,309 9,852,628
33,612,893 4,867,483 13,887,051 2,010,984
88,788,106 12,857,406 71,973,185 10,422,437
36,206,093 5,243,004 39,300,755 5,691,142
7,285,907 1,055,072 6,628,456 959,867
1,009,127,473 146,131,749 856,783,810 124,070,864
237,136,516  1,435,053,733 207,810,131
236,698,921 34,276,371 266,377,092 38,574,067
250,971,967 36,343,251 197,215,610 28,558,792
5,465,782 791,500 4,395,201 636,469
2,130,706,698 308,547,637  1,903,041,636 275,579,459
3,139,834,171 454,679,386  2,759,825,446 399,650,323
(30,156,023) (4,366,894)  (29,839,039)  (4,320,991)
1,310,637,130 189,793,363  1,312,627,823 190,081,635
99,000,663 14,336,286 92,499,758 13,394,890
5,364,298 776,804 12,092,102 1,751,057
(96,288,881)  (13,943,593)  (69,919,326) (10,125,018)
1,288,557,187 186,595,966  1,317,461,318 190,781,573
4,428,391,358 641,275,353  4,077,286,764 590,431,896
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2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023
2(F) 4,071,147,069 589,542,807 4,012,616,322 581,066,970
2(F) 1,012,329,776 146,595,475 1,014,428,065 146,899,328
2(F) 1,199,377,466 173,681,851 1,078,936,396 156,240,780
2(F) 337,861,733 48,925,758 255,863,189 37,051,548
2(F) 86,372,144 12,507,550 53,705,301 7,777,065
6,707,088, 188 971,253,441 6,415,549,273 929,035,690
7 2,575,260,388 372,923,457 2,560,071,129 370,723,900
2(t) 642,177,234 92,993,685 593,650,138 85,966,476
490,932,472 71,091,931 371,288,493 53,766,287
235,150,735 34,052,178 231,840,275 33,572,790
4,5,9 210,826,945 30,529,850 208,749,115 30,228,959
2(0) 127,214,504 18,421,932 122,851,954 17,790,191
30,872,324 4,470,621 31,843,005 4,611,186
63,715,055 9,226,577 51,839,712 7,506,909
4,376,149,657 633,710,232 4,172,133,821 604,166,699
2,330,938,531 337,543,209 2,243,415,452 324,868,992
7(c) 197,087,983 28,540,311 243,027,106 35,192,755
23§).9 (9,819,342) (1,421,939) (9,793,276) (1,418,164)
2(b) (2,271,445) (328,928) (3,720,508) (538,767)
2,515,935,727 364,332,653 2,472,928,774 358,104,816
8 96,474,036 13,970,405 102,187,202 14,797,729
2,419,461,691 350,362,247 2,370,741,572 343,307,087
2(p) (26,369,555) (3,818,575) 18,668,105 2,703,328
2,393,092,136 346,543,672 2,389,409,677 346,010,415
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2024 2023 12 31

2022
12 31
850,000  (103,727,757) (15,020,816) 150,000 1,289,007,163 186,661,127 90,957 74,137,242 10,735,814
1,629,238,943 235,930,001 529,750,912 76,713,230 211,751,717 30,663,766
(1,567,196,744) (226,945,760) (506,130,252) (73,292,722) (198,543,921) (28,751,145)
1,673,156 242,290
PINMCO
10,173,363 1,473,205 5,154,720 746,455
2023
12 31
850,000 (29,839,039)  (4,320,991) 150,000 1,312,627,823 190,081,635 98,838 92,499,758 13,394,890
1,653,224,617 239,403,457 537,855,102 77,886,797 228,381,972 33,071,993
(1,658,532,730) (240,172,125) (539,845,795) (78,175,070) (225,393,080) (32,639,172)
871,575 126,213
PINMCO
4,119,554 596,553 3,512,013 508,575
2024
12 31

850,000 (30,156,023)  (4,366,894) 150,000 1,310,637,130 189,793,363 104,239 99,000,663 14,336,286
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PIMCO

2023

PIMCO

2024

12

12

12
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31

31

31

2024 2023 12 31
59,004 24,899,178 3,605,650  (88,587,431)  (12,828,346)  1,195,728,395 173,153,429
2,370,741,572 343,307,087
(2,271,870,917)  (328,989,627)
1,673,156 242,290
2,521,007 365,067 2,521,007 365,067
(15,328,083)  (2,219,660)
18,668,105 2,703,328 18,668,105 2,703,328
24,725 12,092,102 1,751,057  (69,919,326)  (10,125,018)  1,317,461,318 190,781,573
2,419,461,691 350,362,247
(2,423,771,605)  (350,986,366)
871,575 126,213
903,763 130,874 903,763 130,874
(7.631,567)  (1,105,127)
(26,369,555)  (3,818,575) (26,369,555) (3,818,575)
6,977 5,364,298 776,804  (96,288,881)  (13,943,593)  1,288,557,187 186,595,966

87/137



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooood

2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023
2,419,461,691 350,362,247  2,370,741,572 343,307,087
903,148 130,785 2,520,373 364,975
71,864,624 10,406,716 69,768,425 10,103,166
9,819,342 1,421,939 9,793,276 1,418,164
2,271,445 328,928 3,720,508 538,767
674,013 97,604 - -
6,810 986 - -
(1,480,886) (214,447) (979,329) (141,817)
1,774,502 256,966 11,776,407 1,705,341
(1,160,660) (168,075) (7,768,143) (1,124,905)
(715,074) (103,550) - -
(105,340,724) (15,254,390) (107,921,274) (15,628,080)
(9,819,342) (1,421,939) (9,793,277) (1,418,164)
101,630,457 14,717,106 (136,877,808) (19,821,275)
(84,939,937) (12,300,152) (44,589,770) (6,457,045)
277,337,192 40,161,199 172,456,859 24,973,478
18,542,953 2,685,205 (10,637,994) (1,540,488)
2,700,829, 554 391,107,128  2,322,209,825 336,279,205

(31,836,184)

(4,610,198) - -
(26,350, 000) (3.815,744) (16,297,979) (2.360,110)
(7,583,710) (1,098,197) (31,507,152) (4,562,551)
(65,769,894) (9,524,138) (47,805,131) (6,922,661)
- - 408,000,000 59,082,480
- - (408,000,000) (59,082, 480)
(2,423,771,605)  (350,986,366) (2,271,870,917)  (328,989,627)
871,575 126,213 1,673,156 242,290
(16,246,618) (2,352,673) (26,844,055) (3,887,288)

(2,439, 146,648)

(353,212,826)

(2,297,041,816)

(332,634,625)

(26,369,555) (3,818,575) 18,668,105 2,703,328
169,543,457 24,551,588 (3,969,017) (574,753)
688,317,939 99,675,321 692,286,956 100,250,074
857,861,396 124,226,909 688,317,939 99,675,321
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2024 2023 12 31
PIMCO
2023
AAM LLC
AAM LLC
AAM LLC 850,000 150,000
AAM LLC
AAM Holding
104,239 431 AAM LLC 103,808
AAM LLC AAM Holding
PIMCO PIMCO PI
LLC
Pl LLC PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
Pl LLC 1934

FINRA
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PIMCO
2024 12 31
PGA
2024 12 16 PGA
FINMA
2023 PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO

2023
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1ASB IFRS

2025

PIMCO

PIMCO
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AAM LLC

2024 2023 12 31 331.2 364.8

FDIC
FDIC

2025 2026
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PIMCO

PIMCO

10

30 2024 2023
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12

12

IFRS

PIMCO

PIMCO
30
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2024 2023 12
31

1ASB IFRS
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IAS 19

IFRS

2024 2023 12 31 21.4 20.6

2024 2023 12 31

NAV

2024 2023 12 31
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2022 12 31

2023 12 31

2024 12 31

2024

2022 12 31

2023 12 31

2024 12 31

2024

PIMCO

2024 2023

24.9

12.9
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30,298,311 63,109,027 1,070,631 94,477,969
12,309,090 3,988,889 16,297,979
(15,062,749) (8,644,962) (23,707,711)
27,544,652 58,452,954 1,070,631 87,068,237
14,165,970 12,184,030 26,350,000
(116,320) (556,801) (892) (674,013)
(11,718,632) (9,290,672) (21,009,304)
29,875,670 60,789,511 1,069,739 91,734,920
2023 23.7
9,419,575 17,280,000 26,699,575
31,507,152 31,507,152
(13,486,193) (2,080,000) (15,566,193)
27,440,534 15,200,000 42,640,534
7,583,710 7,583,710
(6,810) (6,810)
(14,273,634) (2,080,000) (16,353,634)
20,743,800 13,120,000 33,863,800
2023 15.6
AAM LLC
25.0
AAM LLC PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 2023 12 31
10.0
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SOFR 0.2
90 AAM LLC PIMCO 2024 PIMCO AAM LLC
2023 PIMCO
PIMCO 2024 12 31 2023
12 31 2024
2023 PIMCO 494
2024 12 31 799.1
2023 891.6
2024 2023 52.5
48.5
PIMCO
2024 2023
4.1 4.6
PEG
PEG PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 PEG
452.7 2023 422.7 PEG 33.2
2023 31.1
PEG

2024 PEG 60.3 2023 66.6

2024 12 31 28.2 2023 16.1 PEG

75.9 2023 62.0 PEG
AAM LLC 2026 11

600.0 SOFR 20
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AAM LLC PIMCO

2024 2023 12 31
PEG
2024 2023
76.9 12.6
PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
AAM LLC
PIMCO
PIMCO
250,000 2020
2024 2023 12 31 6,977 24,725

104,239 2024 12 31
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2024 2023
2024 2023

2022 12 31 59,004 59,004 16,151
31,613 (31,613)

(31,613) (31,613) 15,796

(2,666) (2,666) 16,694

2023 12 31 24,725 24,725 16,547
17,082 (17,082)

(17,082) (17,082) 15,984

(666) (666) 17,806

2024 12 31 6,977 6,977 17,806

2024 12 31
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2024 12 31
21,042 2023
2024 31
2023 31,613
28
39
AAM LLC
68.3
2024 12 31
AAM LLC
401
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17,806 0.25
23,376 2024
2024 17,082
2024 28
5,401
2023 31 2023
7,881
2024 2023
903 2.5
2024 12 31 2025 15
401
100
2024 2023 69.5
57.5 2023 1.1
1974 201 301
2024 2023 12 31

17 15
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2024 2023
2024 2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

OOoooooooooooooood

129.0 196.2
12 31
2024 2023
79,506 2,565
2,939,343 2,461,715
98,871,347 105,081,566
101,890,196 107,545,846
(5,416,160) (5,358,644)
(5,416,160) (5,358,644)
96,474,036 102,187,202
14.6 14.5
2024
64.0 60.2 2024
69 115
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OECD
GlobBE 15
2024 GloBE
GloBE 15 2024
12 31
2024 2023
32,194,891 31,614,675
9,819,342 9,298,782
281,129 1,288,697
114,684 885,348
1,998,080 1,983,825
2024 2023 12 31
28.5 40.3
2024 12 31
12 31
2025 42,821,433
2026 41,374,340
2027 35,615,864
2028 33,319,695
2029 34,099,305
129,131,729
316,362,366

(46,050, 552)
270,311,814
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2023 12 31

12 31

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
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22,980,789
40,480,771
39,610,229
34,898,248
33,517,805
164,096,612

335,584,454
(55,320,311)

280,264,143
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12 31
2024 2023

4,950,610,570 3,465,300,671
2,996,548 1,867,972

13

2025

6,977 PIMCO

2025 31

1,716

AAM LLC 22,375 357 8.4
2025 31
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANACEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consalidated Statements of Fnanoial Condition
Dreteunber 31, 2024 and 2023

Attt
I ate A4 piipad
Current sepets
Cath and cash equivalents ey % BST341.354 483317939
Envesments cemned a8 Gar valus Il:ru'ughpruﬁrrni]un Hd), 3 21,440 338 20,582,291
[nveiments camed & amorzed oot 20} 31351258 -
Invedment adwsery and admmistrative foes reonvable:
Pooled funds da) TEAETEA1E ETTIR5 622
Priwiabe acoounts Hh 3 L579.147 320,736, TEE
Prepad expenses TR0 AT861.279
Dismbetion and serviceng feer receivable i) 14.538.11% 14,404 931
[nterest mn mon-consmlidated deferred compensaton trast L Ty F6,2046,053 39,300,755
Receivables from affiliates -] 35437034 19.914,883
Cither curzent wsets 161,070, 684 103,177,082
Total clrrent asets 1,329,792 333 2,151, 502480
Hoecurrent esets
Property and equipm e, met of sccomelded deprecianon of $252.164,011
and $265,600,837 & December 31, 2024 and 1023, respecivdy g 4 PLTI4500 ET.068,237
Bught-ofase axsets FIR 0, dl 9044 234, 326441
[riberest mn mon-€ lhdated deferred comgp on brust 20k), Tieh 1,637,5T0,023 1,435,053,733
Goodwll iy S0AG51 T 8651
Intnghle amets Hh) 5 31,863,800 42,640,534
Irvestrnents i asocaes Hb) ZLATT 24,751,144
Othier nencarrent assets ] 5466 221 TR 95T
Tetal nomoamess assety 20905398970 1,925,784, 284
Tetad azmets i 4428390358 4,077 o T
Liabilitles and Capital
Currest 1L atalines:
Aerounts pagrable and sccrued epences H 374 422447 406, 569, 501
Accnied compenation Tibh eh a938 507 250,356,553
Comeassions payahle HIETLSI &8, 038, 303
Leare hablines PN 3141893 13,387,051
Payables to affiliates ] BETHE 104 TLETLIES
Drefemed comgensalion 2(sh Te) 34,206,053 18,300,755
Otker cursent liahilines 7,234,967 4420454
Tiotal current Bahilites 1,009, 12747 ES6, TRS.E10
Hogcument lishiliter
Defemed comgensaion 2k M) 1,6XL5T0.02E LASS05THY
Lease habihites Fins: 256,698,921 266,377,052
Othyer acorued compeasazm e LR0L9T1 967 197215610
COther noncarrent l1abilszes 546&1&2 4,395 201
Tetal nemoaress L abalities 2,130, 706,698 1,903,041, 636
Total halsbes 3,158 171 _-Z.M
Capital
Class A members (issed and cutstanding £50,000 unsts) (30,156,003 (29,839,039)
Clast B memnbers (esued and cuttandng 150,000 umts) 1,300,637.130 131L 627523
Class M meenbers (104,239 umts issued and outstanding af December 31, 2024
and 95,533 urdisd soed aed outstanding af December 11, J027) F9.000,863 FLAPLTHE
Class M unat ephon helders (6,977 ap'hucu.r wsneed and out@anding at December 31, 3024
and 34,725 options i snaed and ot ding o December 31, 2023) Had 5364358 12082103
Cumulahve translation adjustment Xp) (96 2R 831Y (AR 015 F26)
Total ttp“i. |, ZEB 557 187 1, 317461 3135
Total hanlates and copital H 4,418,391,358 4,077, 736, 764
See accomparnang notes o the consolidated Bnancial statemnents
3
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Conschidsted Statements of Income and Comyprehenave Income
Voars ended Decemnber 31, 2024 and 2023

Hote 2024 2023
Revenues
Inwestment advisory fees:
Bocled funds 0 -3 4,071,147 063 4,012,616,322
Private gocounts b LOLZ325.776 1,014 423,065
Adrinisteative fees - pooled fundz 2 1,199,377 466 1,078,936 394
Drigtribution and servicing fees (6 337,351,733 233,863,189
Criher b BE,372, 144 53,705,301
Total revenues 707,088,188 5.415,542,273
Expeniges
Compensation and benefits 7 2,575,240,398 2,540071,12%
General and administrative 2y 42,177,234 93,650,138
Commissions 490,932 472 371,288,493
Professional feas 235,150,735 231,840,275
Crecupancy and squipmment 4.5 9 210,826,945 H0E, 749,115
Mazketing and prometional L] 127,214 504 122,851,554
Subadvizory and subadmmizstratere services 30,872,304 31,843,005
Cvther 63,715,035 51835712
Tetal expenses 4,376,149 657 4,172,133,821
Opealing ncome 2,330,938,531 2243415452
Qither income, et TiEd 197,087,533 243 027,106
Finznce costs 205 2 (%,819,342) (9,793,278
Equaty in loss of associntes 206} (2,271,445) (3,720, 508)
Het meome befors sncome taxes 2,413,935,727 247,928,774
Income b expense g 26,474,036 102,197.202
Het mecme 2418461 63 2.370,741,572
Other comprehensive (Joss) tneome:
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or los
Faregn currency translabon adjustrent pd (24,365 _555) 18,668,105
Comprehensive noome -4 2,393,092,136 2380400677

Zee accompanying nobes 1o the consahdated frmnen] sabsments
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Coamolidated Salemends of Cagh Flows
Veam eded Drecember 31, 3024 aed 2023

M 2
Cash flows Besn operaling aclviie:
Het income i FRIEE LR LEr0. Tl 52
Adusimenis 1o reconcile ol imcome 10 oot cash provided by operating actoaties:
Equily compensation P, 148 1,510,373
D eprecation and amoriealion THEA 624 L ]
Fisance costs B34 93T
Equety m loss ofassocules 2 ITE A4S 3.0 502
Het loss on disposal of property and squipment &T4 013 -
Het 1ogs on disposal of miangible asses &ELD —-—
Unreatized and realized net gain on investments momed al fir valoe fiowgh proBtand loss {1,480, 886) {979 3 15)
Froceeds from sale of mvestments carmed ab Sar vabee Seotgh profs ad loss 1774500 I, 7mga07
Purchates of isreeriooens carded al fur value theough profit and bose (1,160,660 (7. 768 143)
[ndered and amortization of Sscoml o invertments camed ol anomtized codt (7150743 -
Farcozne baes paid (P05, 340,724) CLOT 021 274
Interes paid (0,219,341} (R TR AT
Change = operaling asbes, butibises, and istome tax expense
F ot recanvahle 10830457 (L 38ATT 508)
Blecsvables from affiliales, prepasd expenges, and other asnsts {54, 090,002T) (4, 550 7709
Accounts payable and scoroed sqpenses, commisams payable, aconeed cempensibon, and income tnx eqense T AT A9 172454 £50
Chker Lisbilities and pajyables to afilates 18,542,953 (LO,637,004)
et carh provided by operalng dokviies L700.839. 554 2331200815
Carh fows Boan o ertiog & daales
Purchases of invesments caried & amorkzed cogt {31,836, 154) —
Purckases of preperty and equpmest (26,350,008} (16,207 979)
Furchases of intangible assets (7,583,710 (3LSOT ST

Het cash used ininvesting activities

Cash flows from Sramcing actmties
Prateeds mmn-mmw Fom affilzales

555 T8 S!I-ll 541‘&05 13[!

- 403,000,000
Repagreent of ihortderm bomowings Bom s Mlises - (408, 000,000)
Destrindions paid (3A23.770,60% RATLENDIT)
Coanbutics received BT 575 1 &30 56
Prncipal elements offeice paimments iiﬁ.HE.ﬁlL ﬂ_ﬁm,ﬂiﬂ

M cash used in Anancing sclivities (1438 |46 G5} {2.097,041 81 6)
Effect of exchange rate changes oo mishand qizh egavalents (16,360,355 18,443,005
Hef igerease (decrenbe) = ik and cich sqervalents 169, 543457 C3R60.017)
Cashand cash equvalents, begoneg ol penod GEE3IT.030 601 136 556
Carch and cash eqavalents, md of period ] B57.B60. 3916 6E3, 317,539

See arcompanyng noles 1o the consoladated financial slatements
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company) is a Delaware limited liability
company and subsidiary of Alllanz Asset Management of Amenca LLC (AAM LLC), the managing
member, following a merger on Jamiary 1, 2023 between the Company’s previous managing member,
Allianz Asset Management of AmencaLl P. and AAMLLC. The Company is a registered investment adviser
headquartered in Newport Beach, California and manages a variety of predominately fixed income portfolics
for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors include public and private pensions and
retirement plans, educational institutions, foundations, endowments, corporations, financial advisers,
indivichmls, and others through the vse of private accounts and pooled funds,

Capitalization

AM LLC owns all 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are a total of 150,000 Class B units, which
are owned by AAM LLC and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding [T LLC ( AAM Holding IT). There are
atotal of 104,239 Class M units issued and cuistanding, of which 431 are owned by AAM LLC and 103 808
are owned by cerain cument and former employees, Class B units have priority over Class A and M units
with respect to income and distributions,

AAM LLC and AAM Holding [T are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global financial
services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.
Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounis of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiaries, All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO
Investments LLC (PI LLC) as well as intemational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated
financial statements as follows:

« PILLC is a registered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission that is the primary
distributor and provides shareholder services to ingitutional and retail mutual funds (PIMCO Mutual
Funds) and exchange-traded funds that are managed and advised by PIMCO (collectively, PIMCO
Funds). PI LLC is a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINR A) that is subject to
the Uniform MNet Capital requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which requires
maintenance of certain minimum net capital levels.

s StocksPLUS Management, Ing, is the general partner of StocksPLUS, L.P,

¢ PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) is a registered investment adviser in the United Kingdom.
o  PIMCO Japan Lid is a regigtered investment adviser in Japan.

*  PIMCO Australia Piy Limited is a registered investment adviser in Australia.

e PIMCO Ausiralia Management Limited is a registered responsible entity in Australia,

7 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

s  PIMCO Asia Pte Ltd is a registered investment adviser in Singapore.
o PIMCO Asia Limited is a regigtered investment adviser in Hong Kong,

o PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) LLC provides cemtain global payroll services to PIMCO and its
subsidiaries. On December 31, 2024 PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) LLC was closed,

* PIMCO Canada Corp is a registered investment adviser in Canada.
«  PIMCO Global Holdings LLC is the holding company for PIMCO Canada Corp.

* PGA Global Services LLC is a holding company, with branches in the United Kingdom, Hong Kong,
and Ireland. On December 16, 2024 the Hong Kong branch of PGA Global Services LLC was closed.

o PIMCO Global Advisors LLC is a holding company, with a branch in Argentina.

o  PIMCO({Schweiz ) GmbH provides centain services to FIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA).

*  PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Canteiras Lida. is a registered investment adviser in Brazil,
* PIMCO Global Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain infternational funds.

* PIMCO Global Advisors (Luxembourg) S A administers and manages investment funds under the laws
of Luxembourg.

o  PIMCO Taiwan Limited is a registered investment advisor in Taiwan.
*  PIMCO Investment Management {Shanghai) Limited is an investment advisor in China.

e Gurtin Fixed income Management LLC (Gurtin) is a registered investment advisorinthe U.S. On March
8, 2023, Gurtin and PIMCO merged, with PIMCO being the surviving entity,

« PIMCO Aurora LLC provides a varety of transaction-related and other services to cemtain PIMOO
sponsored private accounts.

s PIMCO Prime Real Estate LLC, legally renamed from Allianz Real Estate of America LLC on March
1, 2023, i= a real estale investment and asset manager.

Third-party asseis managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are noi assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies
fir}) Basis of Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared inaccordance with IFRS® Accounting Standards
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (1ASE). The accounting policies have been
applied consistenily to all periods presented in the consolidated financial statements. These
consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S, dollars,

8 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a
going-concern basis using the historical cost convention modified for certain financial assets that have
been measured at fair value. After reviewing the Company 's cumrent plans and forecasts, the Managing
Member considers that the Company has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeable
future.

These consolidated financial statements were authonzed for issuance by the Managing Member on
June 4, 2025,

) Basis of Consolidaiion

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies of the other enfity 5o as to obtain benefits from s
activities. Management must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and all related
facts and cincumstances to determine whether control exists.

[nvestments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these
entities, however. the Company has sigmificant influence. The Company accounts for invesiments in
associates under the equity method of accounting, An investment in an associate is recorded at its
initial cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in PIMCO's share of net assets of
the investee. The equity income or loss primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the
unrealized and realized gains and losses from changes in fair value of the investments held by these
associates.

In evaluating its involvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the
requirement as to whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated,
the Company considers factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature
of the fees earned by the Company from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated
with the structured entities, including the power to direct or control operations, and the rights and
restrictions of the investors in the structured entities.

A stroctured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the
dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to
administrative tasks only, and key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities
often have restricted activities and a namrow and well defined objective.

fe) Cash and Cash Fquivalents

The Company considers all liquid financial instruments with an original maturty of three months or
less to be cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financial
institutions, nonaffiliated money market accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM
LLC, administered by Allianz SE. There was $331.2 million and $364.8 million invested in
nonaffiliated money market accounts at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Management
considers investments in money market accounts to be cash equivalents for purposes of the
consolidated statements of cash flows. These investmenis are carnied at amontized cost, which

9 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

approximates fair value. The Company maintains its remaining cash and cash equivalents in vafous
federally insured banking institutions. The account balances at each institution generally exceed the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s {(FDIC) insurance coverage (or similar federal foreign
programs), and as a result, there 15 a concentration of credit risk related o amounts in excess of FRIC
insurance coverage.

(i) Tnvesiments Carried af Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss represent financial assets in the held for trading
business model, Investments held for trading consist primanly of investments in PIMCO pooled funds
with a short-to-moderate term duration objective. Investmenis held for trading are measured at far
value. Changes in fair value are recognized directly in other income (loss), net in the consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. Transactions in these investments are recorded on a
trade-date basis.

fe) Invesiments Carried at Amortized Cost

Investments carried at amortized cost represent financial assets inthe held to maturity business model.
Investments held to maturity consig of investments in United Kingdom govemment bonds with
coupon rates ranging from 0% — 5% per anmum and maturities ranging from 2025 - 2026, Investments
held to maturity are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest eamed
and amontization of any premium or discount are recogrnized directly in other income (loss), net in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(N  Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as it transfers services to customers at an amount that the Company
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those services.

Timvestment Advisory and Adminisiratfve Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. These fees
are eamed in exchange for investment advisory services and, in many cases, providing or procuring
administrative services for the customer including audit, custodial, pontfolio accounting, legal, transfer
agency, and printing costs. The performance obligation i considered a series of distinet services
performed each day that are substantially the same. Such fees are primarily based on percentages of
the fair value of the assets under management and recognized for services provided during the period,
which are distinct from services provided in other periods. As the investment adwvisory and
administrative fees are pimarily based ona percentage of assets under management, the consideration
for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to the dependence on unpredictable asset
values. Revenue is recogmzed once the constraint is removed which is generally once these values can
be determined.

Private accounts and pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. The
Company may also receive carfied interest from certain altermative investment products that exceed

10 (Continied)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

performance hurdles. Such fees are recognized when it is highly probable that significant reversal will
T QCCNT.

Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are ongoing fees that the Company receives for completing the
performance obligation of distribution and servicing activities on behalf of PIMCO Muiual Funds, For
distribution and servicing fee revenue, the performance obligation is considered a series of distinct
services performed each day that are substantially the same. This revenue is earned ratably over time
to match the delivery of the performance obligation each day owver the life of the contract. As the
distribution and servicing revenue amounis are based on percentages of the average daily net assets of
the PIMCO Mutual Funds, the consideration for this revenue 15 vanable and deemed constrained duoe
to dependence of unpredictable asset values, The constraint is removed once these values can be
determined.

Contract assels and Habilities

Receivables related to investment advisory and administration revenue are included in investment
advisory and administrative fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition. Receivables related to distribuion and servicing fees revenue are included in distribution
and servicing fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.
There was no impaimment of any receivables recognized during the vear related to revenue from
contracts with customers. There are no contract liabilities related to these contracts,

FProperty and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Office
equipment, fumiture, and fixtures are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their etimated useful
lives, generally three to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a sraight-line basis over
the remaining terms of the related leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets’ useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial period-end and
adjusted if appropriate. An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
of the asset, caleulated as the difference batween the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of
the item, is included in the consolidated gtatements of income and comprehensive income in the year
the item is sold or retired.

Intangible asvety

Intangible assets consist of computer software, as well as customer relationships acquired in a business
combination. Computer software is amortized on a straight-line basiz over their estimated useful lives,
generally three to five years. The fair values of the customer relationships were detenmined vsing the
multi-period excess earnings method and are amortized over their estimated usetful lives, which
approximate 10 years, using the straight-line method, Centain contracts to manage funds without a
specified termination date are classified as indefinite-lived intangible assets.

11 (Contined)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

() Goodwill

On an annual basis, management assesses certain qualitative factors to determine whether it is more
likely than not that the fair value of the Company's reponing unit is less than its carrying amount. This
assessment is performed as of September 30th or sooner if events or circumstances exist that indicate
that it is more likely than not that a goodwill impairment exigs, No impairment charges have been
recorded during 2024 or 2023,

(i) Leaves

The Company's leases consist of leases for real estate for corporate offices and other facilities, The
Company has measured the lease liability using its estimated incremental borrowing rate and the index
or market rate of' variable lease payments al commencement date. Any subsequent changes to the index
or market rate result in a remeasurement of the lease liability and adjusted against the right-of-use
assel. The portion of lease liabilities that is expected to be extinguished over the next 12 months has
been classified as a current liability in the accompanying consolidaied statements of financial
condition.

Certain leases contain an option for the Company to extend the term of the lease. The Company has
included options to extend the lease term to the extent we are reasonably centain (o exercise the options
after considering all factors that create an economic incentive for the Company, including significant
leaschold improvements,

The Company recognizes the finance cost of lease payments in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income on a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability each period. The nght-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight line
basis over the shomer of the asset’s useful life and the lease term and is included in occupancy and
equipment in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low
value assets and short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less. Lease payments
associated with these leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(k) fnierest in Non-consolidated Deferred Compensation Trust
The Company elected the far value option under IFRS @ Financial Instrunents for the interest in the
non-consolidated deferred compensation trust,

)  Income Taves

The Company is not subject to U5, federal income tax as it is organized as a limited liability company
and is taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their
proportionate share of the Company®s taxable income. The Company is subject Lo state taxes in certain
Jurisdictions in the United States.

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file
separate tax retuns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method
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gives recognition to deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences
of events that have been recognized in the consolidated Anancial statements or tax returns. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilized, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured on
an undiscounted basis,

{m)  Distributions

Although there is no contractual requirement, PIMOO generally distributes its operating income (as
defined in the Company's Limited Liability Company Agreement) for each calendar quarter no later
than 30 days after the end of such quarter. At the Company's discretion, distnbutions can be reduced
or deferred in an amount reasonably necessary or appropriate for the Company to conduct its business
in the normal course.

fn) Share-Baved Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee
services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of
the share-based award. The cost of employee services is recogmzed as an expense, with a
comesponding increase to capital, over the period during which an employee provides service in
exchange for the share-based payment award, As the Company's equity instruments have no publicly
traded market price, fair value is determined by the Company’s management based in pant on a
comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public entities, discounted cash flows. market
transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the Company’s historical and forecasted
financial performance.

fo) Markeitng and Promotional

The Company incurs markeling expenses lo promote its products to retail and imstitutional investors
by creating marketing materials and supporting third party intermediaries. The Company expenses
marketing and promotional fees as incurred.

{p)  Forelgn Currency Transiaiion

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.5. dollars at the current
rate of exchange existing at year-end Revenues and expenses are translated primarily at the exchange
rate on the date on which the transactions are recognized. The effecis of translating the resulis of
operations of subsidianes with a functional cwrrency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other
comprehensive income or loss, The cumulative translation adjustment of translating the balance sheet
of subsidiaries with a functional currency other than the U.5. dollar is included as a component of
capital in the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December 31, 2024 and 2023,

fq)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with [FRS Accounting
Standards as issued by the IASB requires management to make estimates and assumptions about future
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events, These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the amounts of assets and labilities
reported, disclosures abowt contingent assets and liabilities, reported amounts of revenues and
expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These estimates and
assumplions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and
assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experence and other known factors, including the
current economic environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Management adjusts such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate, As future
events and their effects cannot be determined with precision, actual results could differ significantly
from these estimates. Changes in those estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic
enviromment will be reflected in the financial statements in future periods as they occur. Management
believes that the significant areas where judzment is necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

s Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the
Company’s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in
regards to the Company’s future earmings; and

= Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have
the most significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial staterments include the
following:

=  Evaluation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of tevenues associated with
performance fees {as discussed in note 2(f)).

* Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2{b)). and the impact to
conzolidation of such entities.

Provixions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive oblization as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting
date. If the effect is matenal, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
al a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate,
the risk specific tothe liability. Future events that may affect the amount required to setile an obligation
are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will
occur. Where some or all of the expendiiure iz expected o be reimbursed by insurance or some other
party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset on the consolidated
statements of financial condition, and the amount 15 recorded in the consolidated salements of income
and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed al each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it 15 no longer probable that an ou flow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
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%)  Deferred Compensation

The Company accounts for its deferred compensation liability in accordance with TAS 19 and adjusts
the carrying value of the liability for changes in the fair value of the interest in the non-consolidated
defermred compensation trust in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and
compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

i)  General and adminisrative

General and administrative expenses are mainly compnsed of costs related to performance obligations
under the administrative fees contracis that do not meet the criteria as costs (o obtain or fulfill a
contract. The Company is considered the principal in these arrangements and recogmizes these costs
on a gross basis.

Fair Value of Finandal Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carred at fair value in the consclidated statements of financial
condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending onthe valnation techniques used and whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

e Level 1 — Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices
{unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites are classified into this category. A
financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and
those prices represent actual and regularly ocouring market transactions on an arm’s length basis,

* Level 2 — Financial instraments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques,
with any significant input being based on observable market data {observable inpuis), are classified into
this category.

e Level 3 — Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques,
with at least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are
classified into this category,

The Company has evaluated its investments carried at fair value through profit and loss totaling $21.4 million
and $20.6 million as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and determined that based on the

unadjusted quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that the investments are primarily
classified as Level 1 instruments.

The underlying investments of the non-consolidated deferred compensation trust consist of mutual funds and
equity securities which are classified as Level | instruments, and investment partnerships which are

measured at net asset value (NAV) of the respective investment partnership at December 31, 2024 and 2023,

There have been no changes to the Company's valuation policies during the vear ended December 31, 2024
or 2023,
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The fair value of investment advisory fees and administrative fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees
receivable, receivables from affiliates, and payables to affiliates has been deemed to approximate their
carrying value through reference to their shont maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-tenm
borrowings from affiliates is based upon the Company”s comparison to current market rates available to the

Company for comparable debt, It is the Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or
collection.

Froperty and Equipment
The major classifications of property and equipment are as foll ows:

OMice
ecui pment,
furniture, and Leasehold
fixtures improvenmenis Art Total

Camrymg amount as of

December 31, 2022 3 30,298,311 63,100,027 LOT0631 94,477,969
Additions 12,309,090 3,988,889 — 16,297,979
Dizpozsals — — — —
Depreciation and amortization (15,062, 745) (8,644,5967) — {23,707,711)
Camrymg amount as of

December 31, 2023 27,544 652 58452954 1,070,631 7,068 237
Additions 14,165,970 12,184,030 - 26,350,000
Disposals {116,320 {556,801) {892) (674,013)
Depreciation and amortization (11,71B,632) {9,290,672) — {21,005, 304)
Camryimg amount as of

December 31, 2024 £ 29875670 60,780.511 1,069, 739 91,754,920

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $21.0 million and $23.7 million during
2024 and 2023, respectively, which is imcluded in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying
consclidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(5) Intangible Assels

The major classifications of intangible assets are as follows:

Compuiter Customer
S oltware Relationships Total
Carrying amount as of
Decernber 31, 2022 b4 9419575 17, 280,00 26,699,575
Additions 31,507,152 — 31507152
Disposals — — —
Amortition (13,486,193) {2, 00, 000) (15,566,193)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2023 2T 440,554 15,200,000 42,640,534
Additions 7,583,710 - 7.583,710
Disposals (6,810 —_ {6,810)
Amortization (14.273.634) (2,080,000 (16,353,634
Carryving amount as of
December 31, 2024 b3 20,743,800 13,1 20,000 33,863,800

The Company recorded amortization expense of $16.4 million and $15.6 million during 2024 and 2023,
respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated statemenis
of income and comprehensive income.

(6) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LLC monthly for certain overhead, administrative services, and
occupancy costs, including short-term lease costs, that are allocated based on time and usage factors, These
expenses generally consist of rental costs and salaries and related bene fits for legal, internal aundit, and other
general and admimistrative services. The amount charged for such services totaled $25.0 million and $24.9
million during 2024 and 2023, respectively, which is a component of gemeral and administrative and
occupancy and equipment in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Payables to
affiliates includes a liability to be paid to AAM LLC in connection with these services, as well as payables
to other affiliates in connection with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have been
paid on behalf of PIMCO over the ordinary course of business, totaling $12.%9 million and $10.0 million as
of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively,

From time to time, shortterm interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LLC and PIMCO for
generally less than 90 days, at a rate of overnight SOFR plus 0.2% to cover short-lerm operating cash needs,
During 2024 PIMCO did not receive any short-term cash loans from AAM LLC, however during 2023
PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short-term cash loans to cover its operating cash needs,
Al December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, PIMCO had no outstanding shot-tenm loans. Dunng 2024,

no interest expense on loans was incumed. During 2023, PIMCO incurred $494 thousand in interest expense
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on loans, which is included in finance costs in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
mneome.

The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribation and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes. which comprise substantially all of the amounts included in the consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income as investment advisory fees - pooled funds, administrative
fees — pooled funds, and distnbution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2024, the
Company had $799.1 million {2023: 3891.6 million) in related receivables from affiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory
fees earned on these accounts totaled 352.5 million and $48.5 million during 2024 and 2023, respectively,
which are included in investment advisory fees — private accounis in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance of North America, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. provides
certain services on behall of the Company 1o centain variable anmuity and/or vanable life insurance contracts
invested in PIMCO Funds, The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $4.1 million and $4.6
million during 2024 and 2023, respectively, and are included in general and administrative expenses and
marketing and promotional expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling
such service contracts with PIMCO Europe GmbH (PEG) and its branches. a wholly owned subsidiary of
Allianz Asset Management GmbH, who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. PEG, together
with all of the PIMCO subsidianies, are subject to PIMCO' s Global Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer Pricing
Policy) for shared management services that are provided by all entities. Shared management services
provided include portfolio management, account management, and business management and
administration. Revenues emmned from third parties for shared management services are allocated in
accordance with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2024, the revenue earned from third pasties for shared
management services allocated to PEG was $452.7 million (2023: $422.7 million} and the revenue allocated
from PEG was $33.2 million (2023: $31.1 million) and are presented primarily within investment advisory
fees — pooled funds and investment advisory fees — private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PEG based on headeount and estimated time and usage factors. Duning 2024, costs allocated to
PEG were $60.3 million { 2023: $66.6 million} and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits
and general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income. As of December 31, 2024, the Company had a $28.2 million (2023: $16.1 million} receivable from
PEG and a $75.9 million (2023: $62.0 million) payable to PEG, which are included within receivables from
affiliates and payables to affiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition.

AAM LLC has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE to cover short-term operating cash
needs, which expires in November 2026, The facility permits short-term bomrowings at a floating rate of
interest of SOFR plus 20bps, Tothe extent necessary, AAM LLC could draw on this revolving credit facility
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on behalf ofits subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at
December 31, 2024 and 2023,

The Company provides non-regulated employee and administrative services to centain branches of PEG, and
receives aservice fee for providing such services. During 2024 and 2023 service fees eamed for such services
totaled $76.9 million and $12.6 million, respectively, which is included in distribution and servicing fees in
the accompanying special-purpose consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In retum for
their service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of
peers. In addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in certain benefit plans, some of
which are discussed in note 7. Total compensation of key members of management comprises the majority
of compensation and benefits included in the consclidated statements of income and comprehensive income,

Benefit Plans
fa)  Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO had established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain
individuals providing services to PIMCO and cenain of its affiliates. Participants in the M Unit Plan
were granted options to acquire M units, which vest in one third increments on the third, fourth, and
fifth anniversary of the option grant date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the
appreciation of fair value of the M unit over the related vesting period. At the exercise date, vested
options will be aumtomatically exercized in a cashless transaction unless the paticipant has elected to
defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan. As disclosed in note 7(c), participants
can defer their M units into the AAM LLC Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. If, at the time of
vesting, the PIMCO Class M umil estimated fair value is less than the exercise price of the option
award, no Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units of PIMCO and entitle the
holder to receive quarterly distnbutions in accordance with the Company’s Second Amended and
Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement. Those pantici pants electing to defer the receipt of M
umnits through the M Unit Deferral Plan continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units were originally authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. During,
2020, the M Unit Plan was amended to stop the granting of options to acquire M units and resulting in
no M units being issued, except pursuant to the exercise of options that were outstanding prior to the
plan amendment. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, 6,977 and 24,725 M unit options, respectively,
were outstanding and 104,239 M units have been issued from the exercise of options as of December
31, 2024.

The fair value of each option grani is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option
pricing model. The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input vanables,
A third-party valuation was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class
M unit. The dividend yield was estimated based upon the histoncal Operating Profit Available for
Distribution to M unit holders. Expected volatilities are based on the average historical and implied
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volatility of a select group of peers using the Merton Method. The expected life was calculated based
upon treating the three vesting tranches (one third in years 3, 4, and 5) as separate options.

Mo M unit options were granted during 2024 or 2023, A summary of the activity in 2024 and 2023
related to the number and weighted average exercise price of the M unit options outstanding and
exercisable is as follows:

Weighted
average
Number of options grant date
Vested Nonvested Total Tair value
Outstanding at
December 31, 2022 — 50,004 59004 3 16,151
Changes duning, the year:
Granted — — — —
Vested 3613 (31.613) — —
Exercised (31.613) _— (31.613) 15,796
Forfeited == (2.666) {2.666) 16,6594
Cnistanding af
December 31, 2023 — 24,725 24725 % 16,547
Changes duning, the year:
Granted - — — —
Vested 17,082 (17.082) - —
Exercised (17.082) — (17,082) 15,984
Forfeited -— (666) {666 ) 17,806
Cnstanding af
December 31, 2024 - 6,977 6977 8§ 17,806
Exercisable as of
Drecember 31, 2024 -— — — 8 —

The M umit options outstanding as of December 31, 2024 have an exercise price of $17.806 and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 0,25 yvears.

The weighted average far value per umt at the date the options were exercised was 823,376 for 2024
and 321,042 for 2023, M unit options totaling 17,082 vested during 2024, On March 31, 2024 and
September 28, 2024, these vested awards exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the
M Uit Plan, resulting in the issnance of approximately 5401 M units.

M unit options totaling 31,613 vested during 2023, OnMarch 31, 2023 and September 28, 2023, these
vested awards exercized under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in
the issuance of approximately 7,881 M units.
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The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting
amribution method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total number of M it
option awards expected to vest is adjuded for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized
under the M Unit Plan during 2024 and 2023 was $903 thousand and 32.5 million. respectively, and
is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2024, the total estimated compensation cost related to
nonvested M unit option awards, net of estimated forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future
periods throngh January 15, 2025 is 539 thousand.

{B)  Savings and Investment Plans

AAM LLC is the sponsor of a defined contribution emplovee savings and retirement plan covering
substantially all employees of the Company and subsidiaries. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k)
of the Internal Revenue Code and allows eligible employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual
compensation, as defined, and is subject to a maximum dollar amount determined from time to time
by the Intemal Revenue Code. Employees are generally eligible to participate on the first day of the
maonth following their start date. After the completion of one vear of credited service, the Company
matches an amount of armual compensation, subject o Internal Revenue Code limits, contributed by
the emplovees. In addition, certain subsidiaries can contribute an additional amount to the plan of
eligible compensation to the retivtement plan. The amount expensed by the Company related to this
plan during 2024 and 2023 was $69.5 million and $63.3 million, respectively, and is included in
compensation and benefits in the accompanying consclidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December31, 2024, the Company had a $57.5 million {2023:
51.1 million) payable related to this plan, which is included within accrued compensation in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition,

fc)  Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LLC has a nongualified deferred compensation plan pursoant to which a porion of the
compensation accrued by the Company and subsidiaries and otherwise payable to certain eligible
employees may be deferred at the election of the employvees, The plan is maintained primarily for the
purpose of providing deferred compensation for a select group of management or highly compensated
employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2), 301{(a){3). and 401{a)(1) of the Emplovee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts deferred under the plan are invested
in marketable securities and M units or other invesiment parnerships as direcied by the emplovees
and are held in a grantor trust. The assets held in grantor trug are not available to fund ongoing
activities of the Company and only would be available to the Company’s creditors in the event of
insolvency. Compensation expense or benefit and unrealized gains or losses are recognized to the
extent the underlying investments appreciate or depreciate in value, Total investments and restricted
cash and cash equivalents held in trust and the related liability a1 December 31, 2024 and 2023 was
$1.7 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively, and are included in interest in non-consolidated deferred
compensation trust and deferred compensation on the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial condition. During 2024 and 2023 unrealized gains amounted to $129 .0 million and $196.2
million, respectively, and is included within compensation and benefits and other income, net in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(8) Income Tax

The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are as follows;

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Current:
Federal bt T9.506 2.565
State 2939343 2.461,715
Foreign 98,871,347 105,081,566
Total current 101,890,196 107,545,846
Deferred:
Foreign (54161600 (5358.6440)
Total deferred (5.416.160) (5.358,644)
Total provision 5 96, 474036 102187202

The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that wonld result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates Lo pretax income arise primarily from the Company s status
as a patnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and intemnational taxes and nondeductible
expense.

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, income taxes pavable amounted to $14.6 million and $14.5 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statemenis of financial condition. Additionally, at December 31, 2024 and 2023, deferred tax assets
amourted to 564.0 million and $60.2 million, respectively. Deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2024 and
2023, amounted to 369 thousand and $115 thousand, respectively. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are included in other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

As an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, the Company is within the scope of the OECD
Pillar Two Model rules. Under these rules, a top-up-tax has to be paid per jurisdiction for the difference
between the Global Anti-Base Erosion { GloBE} effective tax rate and the 15% minimum rate. Pillar Two
legislation has not yet been implemented locally in the U.S, however has been implemented in varous
jurisdictions in which the Company operates in 2024. As the GloBE effective tax rate of Allianz entities
being situated for tax purposes in Ireland is lower than the minimum rate, a provision for the expected
additional income tax expense has been recognized by subsidiaries located in Ireland based on its
junsdictional top-up-tax contribution. Since the Pillar Two legislation was either not implemented in other
jurisdictions, or the GloBE effective tax rate is expected to be greater than the minimum rate of 15%, no
firther provision was required in 2024,
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(9} Lease Arrangements

The following table represents lease costs that are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income:

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Drepreciation of ROU assets £ 32194891 31,614.675
Interest expense on lease liabilities 9,819,342 9,298,782
YVamable lease cost 281,129 1,288,697
Short-term lease cost 114684 BE5.348
Expenses of leases of low value assets 1,998,080 1,983,825

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, total cash outflow for leases amounted to 528.5 million
and 403 million, respectively.

The following table represenis a maturity analysis of the Company's lesse liabilities as of December 31,

2024:
Y ear ending December 31:

2025 s 42,821,433

2026 41,374,340

2027 356158064

2028 33319695

2029 34099305

Thereafter 129,131,729
Total operating lease payments 316,362,366
Less mnputed interest (46,050,552)

Present value of lease halahfies b3 270,311 814

23 (Continued)
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The following table reprezents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities as of December 31,

2023:
Y ear ending December 31:

2024 5 22,980,789

2025 40,480,771

2026 39610229

2027 34898248

2028 33,517,805

Thereafter 164096612
Total operating lease payments 335,584,454
Less unputed interest (55.320311)

Present value of lease liahilivies £ 280,264,143

(107 Financial Risk Management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instroments:

o Credit nsk
e Liquidity risk
= Market Risk

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company's risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is
achieved. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Company's activides. Management repors its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of
Allianz Asset Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.

(a) Credir Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s
receivables from customers, bank deposits, and investment securities.

Dvestment advisory and other receivables: The Company's exposure o credit nisk 15 influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client
base, including the defanlt risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an
influence on credit risk. However, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single
customer who is individually material to the Company’s operations.

The creditworthiness of customers is assessed as pant of new client acceptance procedures. The
Company does not require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets

ot | (Contined)
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under management for each customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company
has an excellent history of collection on oulstanding receivables and establishes an allowance for
impairment only when an individual customer has been identified as at risk for collection.

Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks: The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major
institutions. The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such
institutions if it is not satisfied with the instittion’s financial strength.

Divestmenis: The Company s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to
defailed investment guidelines, Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual
vehicles operate within their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b)  Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity 1o meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incwrming unacceplable losses or risking damage o the Company’s reputation.  The majornity
of non-derivative financial liabilities have a contractual maturity of less than six months at December
31, 2024,

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures
that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing
of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that canmot
reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. In addition, the Company has accessto AAMLLC's
line of credit with Allianz SE as discussed in note 6.

fc)  Market Risk

Market risk 1s the nsk that changes in markel prices, such as foreign exchange rates and inlerest rales
will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial ingmments. The objective
of market risk management 18 to manage and control market nsk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the returmn.

Curvency risk: The Company is exposed to cwrency risk on revenoes, purchases, and borrowings that
are denominated in a cumrency other than the functional currency of the Company. The majority of the
Company”s transactions are in U5, dollars, ot transactions in foreign currencies also occur on a more
limited bass by the Company s intemational subsidianes.

The Company considers its exposure (o currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively
employ any hedging or other techniques to limit such risk.

Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing
arrangements with affiliates, all of which are shont term in nature. As management considers this nsk
Lo be minimal, no active hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.
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Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment
funds the Company holds and manages, each of which are subject 1o specific investment guidelines.
Material investmenis in such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and =ell decisions
are made in accordance with cliemt gnidelines or the funds’ governing documents,

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s
sensitivity to changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market nsk factors. As of
December 31, 2024, there were no changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that
would have resulted in any material differences to members' capital as of December 31, 2024 or the
reported comprehensive income for the year then ended.

{d)  Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and
market confidence and to sustain fiture development of the business. There were no changes in the
Company’s approach to capital management during the year. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries, with the exception of PI LLC (see note 1) and certain foreign subsidianes, are subject to
externally imposed capital requirements.

(11} Provisions

The Company is subject to various pending and threatened lezal actions as well as regulatory inquiries,
which arise in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters
currently pending and threatened will not have a material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries’
financial position, results of operations, or cash ows. Management believes thal they have made appropriate
estimates for provisions in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, The Company expenses
related legal fees as incurred.

(12) Imterest in Unconsoidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies
on behalf of the Company's clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles
managed by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which
substantive removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identi fied as structured entities. The vehicles
are separaie legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company’s clienis, The Company
i& paid for the investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle. The
Company eamed 39,6 million and $6.4 million in investment advisory fees from structured entities during
2024 and 2023, respectively, which is included in investment advisory fees - pooled funds and investment
advisory fees — private accounts in the accompanying statements of income and comprehensive income,
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The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’s interests in those vehicles:

December 31
2024 2023
Met assets of unconsalidated struchred
entities £ 4950610570 % 3465300671
Imvestiment advisory fees
receivable — pooled funds and private accounts 2,996,548 18675972

The Company’'s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated struciured entities is limited to the
investment advisory fees receivable.

(13} Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated evenis occurring afler the date of the consolidated statements of financial
condition through June 4, 2025, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued,
to determine whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated
financial statements, noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

PIMCO M unit options tolaling 6,977 vested subsequent to the date of the consolidated statements of
financial condition. On March 31, 20235, these vested awards were exercised under the cashless exercise
feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of approximately 1,716 M units.

AAM LLC purchased 357 outstanding M units in exchange for 22,375 shares of Allianz SE, with an
approximate value of $8.4 million, and settled on March 31, 2025,
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"This version of our report is a translation from the original report, which was prepared in

English. In all matters of interpretation of information, views or opinions, the original English

language version of our report takes precedence over this translation."
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Management of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
and its subsidiaries (the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December
31, 2024 and 2023, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, of changes in capital
and of cash flows for the years then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated
financia statements’).

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (US
GAAYS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve months from the end of the reporting period,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aternative but to do so.
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Satements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the

judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on
atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company'sinternal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about the Company's ahility to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during
the audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Los Angeles, California
June 4,2025
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